VL

VIL.

VIIL.

XI.

XIl.

NOTICE OF THE REVISED SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING

Wednesday, May 07, 2025
Workshop Meeting

6:00 pm

Park District of Highland Park
Board of Park Commissioners
Sunset Valley Golf Club
1390 Sunset Rd, Highland Park, IL 60035
No Live Stream

SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Rejection of the 2025 Pickleball Court Divider and Enclosure System Purchase and
Installation Bids

B. Ratification of 2024 Club Pickel and Padel Change Order No. 9

C. Approval of Resolution 2025-07 Authorizing a Sole Source Contract for Procurement of
InfinityGlass Pickleball Court Divider and Enclosure System

D. Approval of the Interstate Gas Supply, LLC Commercial Gas Sales Agreement for Natural
Gas bid via Alternative Utility Services, Inc. (AUS Energy)

E. Approval of the Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement
for Natural Gas bid via Alternative Utility Services, Inc. (AUS Energy)

F. Approval of the Wireless Access Point Agreement

G. Approval of the Settlement Agreement with I.B. Storey

ADOPTION OF THE BEACH AND BOATING SAFETY WEEK PROCLAMATION

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2025-06 A DECLARATION HONORING BRIAN KAPLAN FOR
HIS CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PARK DISTRICT OF HIGHLAND PARK WHILE SERVING AS A
PARK BOARD COMMISSIONER FROM MAY 2011 THROUGH JUNE 2024

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2025-05 A DECLARATION HONORING BARNEY RUTTENBERG
FOR HIS CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PARK DISTRICT OF HIGHLAND PARK WHILE SERVING
AS A PARK BOARD COMMISSIONER FROM MAY 2013 THROUGH MAY 2025

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2025-04 A DECLARATION HONORING CAL BERNSTEIN FOR
HIS CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE PARK DISTRICT OF HIGHLAND PARK WHILE SERVING AS A
PARK BOARD COMMISSIONER FROM MAY 2007 THROUGH MAY 2025

REVIEW OF VOUCHERS

OTHER BUSINESS

OPEN TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD



Xlll. CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF THE OPEN MEETINGS

ACT: Section 2(c)1: The employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees, specific
individuals who serve as independent contractors in a park, recreational, or educational setting, or specific volunteers of
the public body or legal counsel for the public body; Section 2(c)2: Collective negotiating matters between the public body
and its employees or their representatives, or deliberation concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of
employees; Section 2(c)5: the purchase or lease of real estate including discussion on whether a certain parcel of property
should be acquired; Section 2(c)6: the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the District; Section 2(c)8:
security procedures and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonably
potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public, or public property; Section 2(c) 11: litigation against
or on behalf of the District or where the District finds that an action is probable or imminent; Section 2(c)12: the
establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local Governmental and Governmental Employees
Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the disposition of a claim or potential claim might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion
of claims, loss or risk management information, records, data, advice or communications from or with respect to any insurer
of the public body or any intergovernmental risk management association or self insurance pool of which the public body
is a member; Section 2(c) 21: the discussion of minutes lawfully closed under the Act, whether for the purposes of approval
of said minutes or for conducting the semi-annual review of the minutes as set forth in section 2.06 of the Act.; Section
2(c) 29: for discussions between internal or external auditors and the Board. Possible action by the Board on items
discussed in closed session.

Xlv. ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION IF ANY

XV. ADJOURNMENT

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the Park District's ADA
Compliance Officer, Brian Romes, at the Park District's Administrative Office, 636 Ridge Road, Highland Park, IL Monday through Friday
from 8:30 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days
advance notice. Telephone number 847-831-3810; fax number 847-831-0818



‘ NMemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Jeff Smith, Director of Planning, Projects, and IT; Nick Baird, Director of
Recreation; Brian Romes, Executive Director

Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Rejection of 2025 Pickleball Court Divider and Enclosure System Purchase and
Installation Bids

Summary

The Park District of Highland Park received two sealed bids on April 29, 2025, for the 2025 Pickleball
Court Divider and Enclosure System Purchase and Installation. Installation is scheduled to occur
between mid-June through mid-July.

Bid Results
Contractor Total Bas Bid
MTJ Sports $281,458.00
Sport Surfaces LLC $318,733.85

Both bids were over budget. Staff recommend rejecting the bids and releasing a new Invitation for Bid
for installation only. The Park District would purchase the dividers directly from the manufacturer as
Sole Source Contract.

Recommendation
Staff and the Finance Committee recommend the Park Board of Commissioners reject all the 2025
Pickleball Court Divider and Enclosure System Purchase and Installation bids.




‘ Memorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Jeff Smith, Director of Planning and Projects; Brian Romes, Executive Director
Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Ratification of 2024 Club Pickle and Padel Change Order No. 9

Summary

On September 11, 2024, the Park Board of Commissioners approved a contract with Stuckey Construction company
for the 2024 Club Pickle and Padel Project. The Issued For Construction set of drawings identified numerous
necessary changes to both the interior and exterior construction. The change order with for these items totaled
$43,404.96. While requiring Park Board of Commissioners’ approval, the work proceeded as otherwise would have
impacted the project timeline.

Recommendation
Staff and the Finance Committee recommend approval from the Park Board of Commissioners for the 2024 Club
Pickel and Padel Change Order 9 from Stuckey Construction Company in the amount of $43,404.96.




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

CHANGE
ORDER

PROJECT OWNER:

Park District of Highland Park
636 Ridge Road

Highland Park, IL 60035

TO:

Stuckey Construction
2020 North Lewis Avenue
Waukegan, IL 60087

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 9

INITIATION DATE: March 23, 2025
CONTRACT FOR: 2024 PDHP Pickle & Padel Club

CONTRACT DATE: September 11, 2024

You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract:

Changes per the IFC set, Part 1.

The original Contract Sum was:

$2,745,217.00

Net change by previously authorized Change Orders:

$ 115,186.05

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was:

$2,860,403.05

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order S 43,404.96
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be: $2,903,808.01
The Contract Time will be unchanged: No Change
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is: No Change
ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER
Andy Tinucci Paul Stuckey Brian Romes
Name Name Name
Manager President Executive Director
Title Title Title
[ty tinsc [ pad Sty T D
Signature = Signature Signature
4/4/2025 4/4/2025 4/7/2025
Date Date Date



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

STUCKEY
ONSTRUCTION
COMPANY

| Change Request I

To:
Park District Highland Park
636 Ridge Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035
Ph: 847-579-3105

Description: IFC Changes part 1

Number: 17
Date: 1/15/25

2020 N. Lewis Ave.
Waukegan, IL 60087
Ph : (847)336-8575

Job: 24-067 PDHP Pickle & Padel Club

Phone:

We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:

Changes of scope per IFC set part 1

If you have any questions, please contact me at .

Description Labor Material Equipment Subcontract Other Price
Toilet Part. Metal $-1,325.00 $-1,325.00
Fire Protection $9,235.00 $9,235.00
Electrical Subcontractor $19,590.08 $19,590.08
Signage $-3,890.00 $-3,890.00
Irrigation/ Dimeo $16,465.00 $16,465.00
Plumbing $2,004.00 $2,004.00
Mechanical Subcontractor $-1,131.00 $-1,131.00
Subtotal: $40,948.08

OH&P $40,948.08 5.00% $2,047.40

Bond $40,948.08 1.00% $409.48

Total: $43,404.96

Submitted by: Amber DeSanctis

Approved by:
Date:

Page 1 of 1




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

Commercial Specialties, Inc. Estimate
2255 Lois Drive Unit #9
Rolling Meadows, IL. 60008 .
Date Estimate #
Phone # 847-545-9900 :
Fax # 847-545-9970 1/20/2025 024-2814

www.commercialspecialties.com

Project Name

Name / Address
STUCKEY GENERAL CONTRACTORS

PICKLE AND PADDLE

2020 N. LEWIS AVE.
WAUKEGAN, IL. 60087 Project Location

ATTN: AMBER DESANCTIS
HIGHLAND PARK,IL

Qty Description

TOILET ROOM ACCESSORIES: BOBRICK

36" GRAB BARS

42" GRAB BARS

18" GRAB BARS

18x38" STAINLESS STEEL FRAMED MIRRORS
SURFACE MOUNTED DUAL ROLL TOILET PAPER HOLDERS
SURFACE MOUNTED DIAPER CHANGING TABLES

COAT HOOKS '
16X31" TWO WALL GRAB BARS
SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSALS

[N SO B S I N6 B, T (O IR S S N

Original Toilet Accessories: $4,169
IFC Changes Toilet Accessories: $2,844

Credit: - $1,325

DELETE GOJO SOAP DISPENSERS AND WORLD HAND DRYERS
CHANGE QUANTITY OF MIRRORS TO 2, SIZE TO 18X38"

CHANGE QUANTITY OF KOALA BABY CHANGING STATION TO 2
ADD 2 SHOWER GRAB BARS

ADD 2 SANITARY DISPOSALS

Joe Campobasso
847-545-9900

Approved by Signature

Page 1



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

Change Request Breakdown Sheet

Description of change: Highland Park Pickle Padel Club
Cost Impacts due to (IFC) Issued for Construction Drawings
Subcontractor: Absolute Fire Protection, Inc. Dated Rev. 2.04.2025

Signature: SW gﬂ«m

Prepared By: Shane Banta

MATERIAL:
Material Type: Quantity Added | Quantity Deducted [ Unit Cost TOTAL
$ -
0 $ -
QR 5.6K Horiz SW's (Unit Cost) 4 $ 81.26 $ 325.04
Freestanding Siamese FDC - Rough Chrome 1 $ 463.88 $ 463.88
FDC Plate 1 $ 2648 $ 26.48
4 x 30" GXT Galv Sch 40 Pipe 1 $ 108.32 $ 108.32
4" Grv Flange 2 $ 178.67 $ 357.34
4" Grv Check Valve 1 $ 31573 $ 315.73
$ -
SUBTOTAL: $ 1,596.79
Tax $ -
Total Material: $ 1,596.79
LABOR:
Labor Type Hours Added Hours Deducted Labor Rate TOTAL
Foreman 16 $ 152.12 $ 2,433.89
Journeyman 16 $ 147.62 $ 2,361.92
Engineer 16 $ 90.85 $ 1,453.60
ShopLabor/Fab/Delv 4 $ 6220 $ 248.80
TOTAL LABOR: $ 6,498.21
EQUIPMENT/SUBS:
Type Quantity Added  |Quantity Deducted [Unit Cost TOTAL
Locking Knox caps for the FDC Pair 1 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
Backflow Certification (By Plumber) 0 $ - $ -
$ -
TOTAL EQUIP: $ 300.00

TOTAL MATERIAL: $ 1,596.79
TOTAL LABOR: $  6,498.21
TOTAL EQUIP/SUB: $ 300.00
SUBTOTAL: $ 8,395.00
O&P, 10% $ 839.50
Bond 1%

GRAND TOTAL: $ 9,235
NOTES:

Unit Cost for Horizontal Sidewall Sprinklers include; Sprinkler Head, 7-LF of pipe, 1" Fittings, and Hangers.

NOT INCLUDED: Flanged tee connection at Domestic/FP Water split. Installation, Testing, Flushing, or Chlorination of
underground piping. Absolute Fire's scope of work to begin at the finished flanges approximately 12-inches above finish floor.



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

SSOCIATED

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, LLC

Phone: 815-337-6600
Fax: 815-337-6560

www.associated-electrical.com

PO Box 39 Woodstock, IL 60098
see p.18-20 for
Change Request subsequent markup sent

by Stuckey 2/18/25

To: Paul Stuckey Number: 7

Stuckey Construction Co., Inc. Date: 2/4/25

2020 NORTH LEWIS AVENUE Job: 10-24-3537 Pickle & Padel Club

Waukegan, IL 60087-4722

Ph: 847-336-8575 Fax: 847-336-8748
Description: IFC Drawings
We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:
As per your request we are providing you with change directive to accomidate IFC drawings scope changes

The total amount to provide thiS WOIK iS ........ccocciiiiiiiiiie e e e e $19,590.08

(Please refer to attached sheet for details.)

If you have any questions, please contact me at 815-337-6600.

The undersigned acknowledge that by signing this change request, the respective duly authorized representatives are creating a valid and binding
contract (“agreement”) as of the effective date signed. Also note that no work will be done until this is signed and returned to Associated Electrical

Contractors, Inc.

Agreed understood and acknowledged:

By:

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Submitted by peter Synowiec

Associated Electrical Contract

Page 1 of 2



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

SSOCIATED

Phone: 815-337-6600

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, LLC Fax:  815-337-6560
PO Box 39 Woodstock, IL 60098
www.associated-electrical.com
Change Request 7 Price Breakdown
Continuation Sheet
Description: IFC Drawings
Description Labor Material Equipment Subcontract Other Price
MATERIAL $4,445.44 $4,445.44
LIGHTING $3,532.14 $3,532.14
Branch Underground Conduit $5,891.98 $5,891.98
Branch Wire Pull $1,072.00 $1,072.00
Wiring Devices Trim $187.60 $187.60
Fixture Trim $1,608.00 $1,608.00
Lighting Control $1,072.00 $1,072.00
Subtotal: $17,809.16
OH & Profit $17,809.16 10.00% $1,780.92
Total: $19,590.08

Page 2 of 2




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED
Pickle & Padle IFC Drawings || 10-24-3537-07 |l Default

2/4/202511:33:25 AM
1

Job Name: Pickle & Padle IFC Drawings
Job Number: 10-24-3537-07
Job Path: C:\Users\psynowiec\Associated Electrical Contractors, LLC\Estimating - Documents\Accubid Files\Peter\Peter Accubid 2024
Job Category:
Bid Due Date: 2/4/20259:41 AM
Estimator:
Telephone:
Cell:
Fax:
Email:
Starting date:
Completion date:
Duration: Months
Job address:
Client address:
Final Pricing Value ($) Pct (%) Alarm Code
Database Material (Extension) 4,445.44
Quoted Material (Extension) 3,532.14
Material Total 7,977.58
Direct Labor 9,832.93
Labor Total 9,832.93
General Expenses On
Total Cost 17,810.51
Database Material Overhead 444,54 10.000
Quoted Material Overhead 353.21 10.000
Labor Overhead 983.29 10.000
[Total Overhead 1,781.04 10.000
Database Material Markup
Quoted Material Markup
Labor Markup
[Total Markup
Selling Price 19,591.55
19,591.55

| |Fina| Price




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED
Pickle & Padle IFC Drawings || 10-24-3537-07 |l Default

2/4/202511:33:25 AM

2

Key Indicators Value
Database Material 4,445.44
Quoted Material 3,532.14
Material Total 7,977.58
Direct Labor 9,832.93
Labor Total 9,832.93
Prime Cost 17,810.51
Total Overhead 1,781.04
Net Cost 19,591.55
Selling Price 19,591.55
Final Price 19,591.55
[Total Labor Hours 73.38
IAverage Labor Cost Per Hour 134.00
Labor Type Crew Hours Rate $ SubTotal FullRate Total
FOREMAN 117 1.00] 36.69| 139.50 5,118.26 139.50 5,118.26
2 [JOURNEYMAN117 1.00] 36.69| 128.50 4,714.67 128.50 4,714.67
| ITotaIs 2.00 73.38| 134.00| 9,832.93 134.00 9,832.93
General Expenses Alarm Quantity | Cost/Unit | Duration [Overhead % [Markup % Total Cost
1 |05-500SPECIFIEDALLOWANCE Alarm 1.00 12.000 3.000
[ [roms | | | |
Total Field
1 <None>
Drawing Material($) Mat(%) Labor Hrs|  Lab(%)
||E.100 1,110.21 13.92 26.04 35.48
|| E.200 1,800.64 22.57 17.20 23.44
|| E.300 5,066.74 63.51 30.15 41.08
| ITotaI 7,977.59| 1oo.oo| 73.39| 1oo.oo|
E.100
Description Quantity  [Trade Price |Unit |Disc % [NetCost Labor [Unit [Total Material [Total Hours
1 [1" GRC90DEGELBOW 6 3,753.00(C 68.00 1,200.96| 10.00(C 72.06 0.60
2 [1" STEELLOCKNUT 182.76|C 20.00 146.21 4.00(C 8.77 0.24
3 3/4" 1-H MALL STRAP 10 233.42|C 20.00 186.74 5.40|C 18.67 0.54
4 [1" 1-HMALL STRAP 1 385.66|C 20.00 308.53 5.90|C 3.09 0.06
5 3/4"IMC 80 157.00|C 0.00 157.00 4.00|C 125.60 3.20
6 [1" IMC 5 235.00(C 0.00 235.00 5.50|C 11.75 0.28
7 [ PVC 375 67.00|C 0.00 67.00 3.00|C 251.25 11.25
8 1" PVCTERMADAPTER 6 168.72|C 45.00 92.80 3.00|C 5.57 0.18
9 [1" PVCCOUPLING 6 109.62|C 45.00 60.29 4.00|C 3.62 0.24
10 H14THHNBLACK 176 124.00|M 0.00 124.00 4.00|M 21.82 0.70




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED
Pickle & Padle IFC Drawings || 10-24-3537-07 |l Default

2/4/202511:33:25 AM

3

Description Quantity [Trade Price |Unit [Disc % |NetCost Labor |Un'rt Total Material [Total Hours
11 H10THHNBLACK 654 278.00(M 0.00 278.00 5.00|M 181.81 3.27
12 |B2-1RED WIRECONN 15 25.74|C 0.00 25.74 0.50|C 3.86 0.07
13 |[POLYTWINE 275 13.63M 10.00 12.27 3.00|M 3.37 0.82
14 |4"SQIXDUPLEXRECPTCOVER 5 435.26|C 50.00 217.63 3.00/C 10.88 0.15
15 |GRFX229=CASTDEEPBOX 3/4"HUB 4 66.25|E 20.00 53.00| 0.45E 212.00 1.80
16 |GRFX329=CASTDEEPBOX 1" HUB 1 73.45|E 20.00 58.76| 0.48|E 58.76 0.48
17 |GRF10= BLANKCOVER 5 15.60[E 20.00 12.48| 0.06|E 62.40 0.30
18 [20A 125V DUPLEXREC-IVY (SG) 5[  2,990.00|C 70.00 897.00( 20.00|C 44.85 1.00
19 |1/4-20x13/4WEDGE ANCHOR -1 1/8MIN 21 60.00|C 20.00 48.001 4.00C 10.08 0.84]
| ITotaIs | 1,656 | | | | | 1,110.22 26.03

E.200

Description Quantity [Trade Price |Unit [Disc % |NetCost Labor [Unit [Total Material [TotalHours
1 |EBU-REMOTEEM 6 197.50|E 0.00 197.50| 0.75E 1,185.00 4.50
2 | 3/4"1-HMALL STRAP 14 233.42|C 20.00 186.74| 5.40|C 26.14 0.76
3 |3/4"IMC 110 157.00|C 0.00 157.00 4.00|C 172.70 4.40
4 | 1/2"LTFLEX 20 297.00(C 80.00 59.40 1.50|C 11.88 0.30
5 |1/2"LT STRAIGHT CONN 10 750.04(C 20.00 600.03 4.00|C 60.00 0.40
6 H#10THHNBLACK 429 278.00(M 0.00 278.00 5.00|M 119.26 2.15
7 |1/2"2-HSTRAP 4 38.78|C 20.00 31.02 5.00|C 1.24 0.20
8 |B2-1RED WIRECONN 18 25.74|C 0.00 25.74] 0.50|C 4.63 0.09
9 |GRFX229=CASTDEEPBOX 3/4"HUB 66.25|E 20.00 53.00( 0.45|E 106.00 0.90
10 |GRF10=BLANKCOVER 15.60[E 20.00 12.48| 0.06|E 24.96 0.12
11 |P-100015/8 STRUT 797.90(C 75.00 199.48| 8.00|C 11.97 0.48
12 [1/4-20x13/4WEDGE ANCHOR-11/8 MIN 18 60.00|C 20.00 48.00 4.00|C 8.64 0.72
13 [1/4APLATEDT-ROD 24 105.43|C 20.00 84.34 2.50|C 20.24 0.60
14 |[1/4-20 HEXNUT-PLTD STL 24 3.90|C 20.00 3.12 1.00|C 0.75 0.24]
15 |1/4 LOCKWASHER-PLTDSTL 24 6.98(C 20.00 5.58 0.50|C 1.34 0.12
16 [1/4x1 FENDERWASHER-PLTD STL 24 13.42|C 20.00 10.74 0.50|C 2.58 0.12
17 H10x1 F/HSELF-TAP SCREW 9 8.99|C 20.00 7.19 1.50|C 0.65 0.14]
18 [1/4-20 BEAM CLAMP 12 395.00(C 10.00 355.50 8.00|C 42.66 0.96
| ITotaIs 756 | | | | | | 1,800.65 17.19

E.300

Description Quantity [Trade Price |Unit [Disc % |NetCost Labor [Unit [Total Material [TotalHours
1 [R6-DOWNLIGHT 5 222.75|E 0.00 222.75 0.75[E 1,113.75 3.75
2  |R7-DOWNLIGHT 5 222.75[E 0.00 22275 0.75|E 1,113.75 3.75
3 |1/2"EMTCONDUIT -10 48.00(C 0.00 48.00f 3.00|C -4.80 -0.30
4 |3/4"EMTCONDUIT 118 84.00|C 0.00 84.00 3.60|C 99.12 4.25
5 |1/2"EMTSTLCOMP CONN 0 749.40(C 70.00 224.82 0.00|C 0.00 0.00
6 [3/4"EMTSTLCOMP CONN 22| 1,053.43|C 70.00 316.03 2.00|C 69.53 0.44]
7 |1/2"EMTSTLCOMPCPLG -1 902.71[C 70.00 270.81 1.50|C -2.71 -0.01
8 |3/4"EMTSTLCOMPCPLG 12 1,236.17|C 70.00 370.85 1.50|C 44.50 0.18
9 H12THHNBLACK 288 181.00|M 0.00 181.00] 5.00M 52.13 1.44]
10 |[1872AMULTI-MEDIA4P CAT6 CMRCBL 120 997.00(M 0.00 997.00( 12.00[M 119.64 144
11 |B2-1RED WIRECONN 24 25.74|C 0.00 25.74] 0.50|C 6.18 0.12
12 Kx11/2"SQBOXCOMBKO 2,210.69(C 50.00 1,105.35| 18.00|C 55.27 0.90
13 K"SQI1GPLSTRRING5/8"RISE 1,411.04|C 50.00 705.52( 3.00|C 35.28 0.15




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED
Pickle & Padle IFC Drawings || 10-24-3537-07 |l Default

2/4/202511:33:25 AM

4

lTotaIs

| 5,066.72

Description Quantity [Trade Price |Unit [Disc % |NetCost Labor |Un'rt Total Material [Total Hours

14 [RGTGLSWITCHPLATE-302S/S -4 425.00/C 20.00 340.00 4.50|C -13.60 -0.18
15 [1GDUPLEXRECPLATE-302S/S 2 120.00|C 20.00 96.00 2.70C 1.92 0.05
16 [20A 120-277V S/P SW-TOGGLE IVY (SG -8 2,906.00(C 70.00 871.80| 14.00|C -69.74 -1.12
17 |NPODM-WH (ON/OFF) 4 151.24[E 0.00 151.24 0.50[E 604.96 2.00
18 [NPODM-DX-WH (ON/OFFRAISE/LOWER) 1 151.24[E 0.00 151.24 0.65[E 151.24 0.65]
19 |NCM-10SENSOR 4 221.48|E 0.00 221.48 0.60[E 885.92 2.40
20 |NPP16120/277VACPOWERPACK 2 122.01E 0.00 122.01 0.50[E 244.02 1.00
21 |NPP16-DPWRRELAYPACKW/DIMM 1 131.30[E 0.00 131.30 0.50[E 131.30 0.50
22 [20A 125V DUPLEXREC-IVY (SG) 2 2,990.00|C 70.00 897.00| 20.00|C 17.94 0.40
23 |GENCAT6JACK 24 5.00|E 0.00 5.00 0.20[E 120.00 4.80
24 [#10x 3/8 F/HSELF-TAP SCREW 40 3.68|C 20.00 2.94 1.25|C 1.18] 0.50
25 #8x 1/2P/HSELF-TAP SCREW 1 15.08|C 60.00 6.03 1.15/C 0.06) 0.01
26 [812M24 1/2-3/4" CONDUIT 1/4"FLNG 10 244.10|C 10.00 219.69 3.25C 21.97 0.33
27 [B12MF 1/2-3/4"CONDUITTOMTLSTUD 1 242.03|C 10.00 217.83 3.00[C 2.18 0.03
28 |H23SQBOXMTGBRKT 146.28|C 10.00 131.65( 5.00|C 1.32 0.05
29 |SMS8 #8x 1/2"WAFERHEAD SHEET MT 2 8.31|C 10.00 7.48 1.50|C 0.15 0.03
30 [512 24"T-BARBOXHNGR 24 1,223.53|C 10.00 1,101.18| 15.00(C 264.28 3.60
31 |2ZKWHANDDRYER -2 0.00|E 0.00 0.00 0.50[E -0.00 -1.00

698 30.15




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

subsequent markup sent by
Stuckey 2/18/25, p.1 of 3

-
Oy
w6
10 10
MH [H—=1
e
< wap
(TYPICAL)
15 15 15
@
14
3
7
)

D H=
HEre
WG
H-DP-1:
31,3335

P

SONDENSING UNIT PROVIDED BY
DOME MANUFACTURER. REFER | B
TO "AS" SERIES DRAWINGS FOR

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,

4

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY FAN NEMA 3R

fma? DISCONNECT SWITCHES. REFER TO THE RISER
GFIWP DIAGRAM ON SHEET E.400 FOR ADDITIONAL
LPP-1:49 &5 INFORMATION.
HOP-1:
0224
(SECONDARY FAN) n (TYPICAL)
HDP-1:
19,21,23
(PRIMARY FAN)

AIR HANDLING UNIT PROVIDED BY
{E DOME MANUFACTURER. REFER
TO"AS" SERIES DRAWINGS FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

\

T
&
WG

LPP-A
4143
@—U JEDN
LPP-1: 57
LPP-1: 49 N
GFIWP ®

EX e/

VEHICLE AR LOCK

AWy

N
LPP-1:59
VG

(TYPICAL)

5

Bid Drawings

DH| He=q
2y,
WAP B

M H H
=&
WG

H-DP-1:
313335

(CONDENSING UNIT PROVIDED BY
THE DOME MANUFACTURER. REFER
TO "AS" SERIES DRAWINGS FOR

or Construction

ey
<7
WG

WG

@)

AF

=
2

AV,
S

=
@

Drawings

MH H L

WAP B>

1 4=
we (B

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY FAN NEMA 3R
DISCONNECT SWITCHES. REFER TO THE RISER
DIAGRAM ON SHEET E 400 FOR ADDITIONAL

(PRIMARY FAN)

INFORMATION.

%

AR HANDLING UNIT PROVIDED BY
THE DOME MANUFACTURER. REFER
TO "AS" SERIES DRAWINGS FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

/ %ﬂ \[ H%ﬁgnl g EWD
S 0 g = i
dls | d”&:ﬁ == 4

E.100



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

subsequent markup sent by
Stuckey 2/18/25, p.2 of 3

Bid Drawings

o
Po N
e

4 4
. \ \ \ \ ,
:D\ /O | | | | Q /@:
~ - I I I I ~ -
/ / / /
—|#3 #3
:D (95 5 (ﬁ ¢ 5385
X1 X
4 \ \\ 7
O Ve 0 I | [eN O o
~_ |- | ~_ - _
/
! /
g (TYPICAL)
4 N\ ~ TN\ 7
O o ~ ﬁ g ﬁ - o
S PN A -
3 ~\ 8
O ON FoN 0 M OQ PoN Pe 9
~ — ~ - _ _ - o — 2 ~ - ~ ~ - _ ~
3 EM 8
ON ON O @ ON A Q)
2 10
oY O 0 o @ Jres A @
’7= # \ #3
} su 8 51 DOME LIGHT FIXTURE PROVIDED BY DOME MANFACTURER. REFER 538
TP LOCATIONS AND QUANTITES (TPiALy. —+ | X
L .
2 g; JE.M,.\ 7 Y~ 10
O AN 4 On 5
- ﬂ\/‘
1
O DN 0
1
xR
(FAgEEE=E] U
1
_ | \
b 4% o P ahkf
g g ., |
u g% ™ Haod
| = U G ——e e

For Construction Drawings

| O poN D |
I ) -— - R |
/ , ‘
M (é ) Iol (TYPICAL) ‘
\y!
[ON A
N |
l | |
8
o o O
2~ - ~_  _~- - = ‘
|
|
8
O Yol
~._ L~ S PR |
|
|
10 ‘
oS On D |
-~ _ 4+ - —_ = - =
| 1
DOME LIGHT FIXTURE PROVIDED BY DOME MANFACTURER. REFER 2% 8.ﬂ:
TO "AS" SERIES DRAWINGS FOR FIXTURE TYPE, EXACT x| =

LOCATIONS AND QUANTITIES (TYPICAL).

E.200



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

subsequent markup sent by
Stuckey 2/18/25, p.3 of 3

AP
LPPA LPPA “
k] %
FPD FPD 4 VANV e
& FPD19 19 £pp waP B B 1 Jl #1919 7pD |
e 40 4 v vv ¢ 72 Py (@
== ; ;
@)aﬁ; i u & ﬁ]glak ??E(D u  (TYPICAL)
=1 &0
GFl ~ ~
® A AN
;%ZB ® @ 30 \T) (\ ')
S = —a i . ey A
2 N L~ R~
d ; ®
A4
i s 18 epp A~
| ) o e 2 @f}\w Cf}\“)
[i) | [i) ) )
2 ﬁ) 2 - =4 =4
FCU Fcu
LPP-t LPP AD
4547 4547 LPPA LPP
“ “
1 INTERIOR STRUCTURES - ENLARGED POWER PLAN
=10
| — — |
I
3 ¢ [ 3 2
T LPP
L

2
11 1t 11
F2 F2 F2 2 2

1t 3 Z ot
2 5

=
-

.

il

|

-

M

=
—

S

2.

-2
Em

(§
g
$

E] S
Tﬂﬂm\

11 11
b o I
lk‘ Lol g I
MASTER OVERRIDE CONTROL STATION FOR DOME LIGHTING

]| [ —
N A EERARE N Al T &t
11 11y
H H 2 il 1“ Ih 1 i |
\—‘ N\ H LOCATED AT RECEPTION DESK AREA. COORDINATE EXACT

LIGHTING CONTROL REQUIREMENTS WITH THE DOME
MANUFACTURER PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK
3 FIRST FLOOR - ENLARGED LIGHTING

118"=1-0"
— | — |
T  E— N
0 2 ¢ 3 16

L-PP-1 LPP1 LPPA L-PP-1 L-PP-1
18 2

43 39,41 39,41
LPPA PP
3 % 2]

Rep \ /EWH .
1 1
R | N 4 v
= & %R"
(| | 15 | e
o — el
£ FPD
FPD S 2]
4
2
=y FroFeo |12 VO
FPD 1313 FPD

L-PP-1 2 ) @ O
39.41 2
\£:300/

ATS4—

INTERIOR STRUCTURES - ENLARGED POWER PLAN

1/8"= 10"

MASTER OVERRIDE CONTROL STATION FOR DOME LIGHTING
LOCATED WITHIN OFFICE. COORDINATE EXACT LIGHTING
CONTROL REQUIREMENTS WITH THE DOME MANUFACTURER
PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY WORK.

% H‘ I T = (Wi w8 | T s Sys o
! " utql Em Eq F1 |k Fi ui Yo o
kY « 1 1 1 OS] " n i RG.
[os) —— L (o8] ©9) p |1 = | o2 (08 1 ]
s R " 11 I Fi F1 F1 F1 NS
1 M e e T 53 1
= ‘ Wi ] 11 1 1 1 u o
W 1 E L i R
! ! 12| [ 1 U1 flEm F1 1 ; KP bso
| | | | I — | } ¥ab 1
e I - el " nldn °
R7 R7 R7
I W -
11 ‘ ‘ 1 1 ‘ ‘ 1 14%‘ ‘ 11 1 ‘ ‘ ufl g i ‘ a8 an a® Re B RS\ R6
b
11 1

b
KEYPAD LIGHTING CONTROL FOR RECEPTION AREA. COORDINATE

EXACT SWITCH LOCATION WITH THE AOR PRIOR TO PERFORMING
ANY WORK.

FIRST FLOOR - ENLARGED LIGHTING
1/8"= 10"

Bid
Drawings

For
Construction
Drawings

E.300



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

PROPOSAL & PURCHASE AGREEMENT

"We Project Your Image”

Michael's Signs, Inc. Date: August 26, 2024

3914 S. Memorial Drive Expires: September 26, 2024

Racine, Wi 53403 Sales Rep: Justin Silva

P: 262.554.6066 Terms: 50% down, balance upon completion

F: 262.554,0574 3% Service charge for C.C. payments
Ship via: Michael's Signs Truck

Subrait to: Project Location: Lead Time: 8-10 weeks

Park Dist. Of Highland Park and Padel Club 2205 Skokie Valled Road,

Serene Pilman Highland Park, IL 60035

spilman@stuckeyconstruction.com (50 miles)

Product Description

tem

A

*

*

*

*

*

Qty, Code Price

1 Option1  GEMINI cast, brushed aluminum, 3/4" depth, 6" Stud Mounted Letters $3,890.00

*** Credit for option 1 sighage now provided by owner.

Project Total

Above costs do not include State and Local Taxes

Permits are billed at cost

Final electrical connection and necessary permits provided by Owner.

The above pricing is as approved. If original terms or conditions change relevant to additional items, services,
shipment, etc., they must be approved in writing prior to expediting.

The prices quoted above are based on normal working conditions and hours, Exclusion to normal conditions

include: Inadequate soil conditions, unidentified wall conditions and mandatory after business hours work schedules.
Michael’s signs, Inc. has a one year warranty on all materials and werkmanship, excluding lamps. If final payment is not
received within 30 days of project completion all warranties are considered null and void.

Terms are 50% down with balance due14 days after installation or delivery of signage.

& APPROVAL
.
BBB
Signature
r‘ £
;‘ { Date




Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

AUP

CONTRACTOR:

DiMeo Bros., Inc. AUP # 2
720 Richard Lane

Elk Grove, IL 60007 DATE 2/2/2025
GENERAL CONTRACTOR:

Stuckey Construction Company

PROJECT:
PDHP Pickle & Paddle Club Improvements
Highland Park, IL

RE: Fire Department Connection

DESCRIPTION

Install approximately 48' of 4" DIP underground FDC piping with drip valve

assembly through building slab to exterior point. Includes bend, riser, &

flange at each end- 1' above FFE for continuation by fire protection LSUM 1 $ 16,465.00( $
contractor. Includes sawcutting/disposal of existing PCC slab, stone backfill,

and spoils left onsite.

AMOUNT

16,465.00

Clarifications/Exclusions:

*Work to be completed during current mobilization

*Not Included: Dirt disposal, testing, or restoration of any kind

*Not Included- Sprinkler Main Connection, Check Valve, RPZ, or Free-Standing FDC Unit

Note: Once approved, this AUP will be recognized as a Change Order, which then becomes part of and in conformance with the existing contract.

WE AGREE hereby to make the change(s) specified
above at this price S

16,465.00

Jotin Do 2/2/2025

Your Name Date

Signature

Accepted - The above prices and specifications of this AUP are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. All work
to be performed under same terms and conditions as specified in original contract unless otherwise Date of Acceptance

stipulated.



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

. (. d

Capitol Plumbing, Inc.

18414 S. 116™ Ave., Suite A, Orland Park, IL 60467 (708)479-2880 Fax (708)479-2881

January 16, 2025
Stuckey Construction
2020 N. Lewis Avenue
Waukegan, IL 60087

Re: 2024 PDHP Pickle and Padel Club
2205 Skokie Valley Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035

Change Order #1.
Description:
A). Change in LAV-1 Bowl Spec and F&I Sloan ESD-1500 Soap Dispensers at 4 LAVs (Faucet to be original
spec: Sloan SF-2350-4)

Credit for Original Spec:

Kohler K-2084: ($142.00) x 4: ($568.00)
Cost for New Spec:
Kohler K1997-1R: $132.00 x 4: $528.00
Cost for Sloan ESD-1500 $511.00 x 4: $2,044.00
PRICE:
Two Thousand Four and 00/100 Dollars $2,004.00

Payment Terms: Price to be Added to Contract

Acceptance of proposal:

Date:

Prepared by: Brandon S. Mitchell



Docusign Envelope ID: 41D7C40A-BCDD-4194-BF2F-B5F3743320ED

@L]{are mecﬂanica/ C:ontractors \gnc. /

SPECIALISTS IN COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL HEATING, VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING

January 17", 2025

Stuckey Construction

2020 N Lewis Ave

Waukegan, IL

Re: PDHP Pickle and Padel Club
Dear Peter/Amber,

The following is the cost that is associated with IFC Drawings.

Eliminate 77 Lbs. Fabricated Ductwork $278.00
Changes to Supply Fan-1 $750.00
Subtotal $1,028.00
10% OH&P $103.00
Total CREDIT $1,131.00
Sincerely,

Adam Gregory

O’Hare Mechanical Contractors, Inc.

(847) 437-1919 (847) 437-4747 951 Oakton Street Elk Grove Village, IL 60007




‘ NMemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Jeff Smith, Director of Planning, Projects, and IT; Nick Baird, Director of
Recreation; Brian Romes, Executive Director

Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Approval Resolution 2025-07 Authorizing a Sole Source Contract for
Procurement of InfinityGlass Pickleball Court Divider and Enclosure System

Summary

The Park District of Highland Park received two sealed bids on April 29, 2025, for the 2025 Pickleball
Court Divider and Enclosure System Purchase and Installation. Both bids were over budget. Staff
recommend rejecting both bids and purchasing the dividers directly from the manufacturer. The Park
District would then release a new Invitation for Bid for installation only.

PickleTile LLC is the only manufacturer of the InfinityGlass Pickleball Court Divider and Enclosure System,
and there is no comparable, competing equipment unit on the market. Staff is seeking the approval of a

Sole Source Contract.

Financial Impact

Allocated Funds $228,000.00

InfinityGlass Pickleball Court Divider Purchase ($187,449.00)
Estimated Installation Cost (S_40,000.00)
Total Over Budget (S 551.00)

Recommendation

Staff and the Finance Committee recommend the Park Board of Commissioners approve Resolution
2025-07 Authorizing a Sole Source Contract for Procurement of Infinity Glass Pickleball Court Divider and
Enclosure System from Pickle Tile LLC in the amount of $187,449.00.




‘ Memorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Mari-Lynn Peters, Director of Finance; Brian Romes, Executive Director

Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Approval of the Interstate Gas Supply, LLC Commercial Gas Sales Agreement for Natural

Gas bid via Alternative Utility Services, Inc. (AUS Energy)

Summary
On April 23, 2025, the Park Board of Commissioners approved Resolution #2025-03 authorizing a contract with the

lowest-cost natural gas provider. The Park District received bids via AUS Energy (Alternative Utility Services, Inc.) for
natural gas rates for the entire District (11 meters in total). While open to bid, the current West Ridge Center did not
receive one, due to the unknown closing date of that facility and the new Dome did not receive one as there is not yet
9 months of data associated with that new meter.

The lowest bid for the nine smaller usage meters was from Interstate Gas Supply, LLC (1GS) via AUS Energy at .475 cents
per therm. IGSis the current provider for these facilities through July of 2028. Per the Board Approved Resolution 2025-
03, the acceptance of this bid was executed by Executive Director Romes for these 9 meters for the term of August 2025
through July 2028. To note, AUS Energy receives compensation from the natural gas supplier, and no AUS Energy
representative is employed by North Shore Gas.

Financial Impact

Under the Park District’s current natural gas contract for these meters, the average year-round rate is .6150 cents per
therm for the smaller facilities. The new contract will provide a decrease in cost of .1400 per therm, except for Fink
maintenance garage and the Recreation Center (where a variable price is being used which is currently .40769 cents per
therm).

Based upon 2024 weather conditions, this new contract will decrease the annual natural gas cost of the small meter
facilities by ~23% or $13,732.45 in total over each 12-month period of the three-year contract.

Recommendation

Staff recommend ratification from the Park Board of Commissioners for the Interstate Gas Supply, LLC Commercial
Gas Sales Agreement for Natural Gas bid via Alternative Utility Services, Inc. (AUS Energy) for 9 natural gas
meters in the amount of .475 cents per therm.




Docusign Envelope ID: A81E4A46-3D73-4D5D-A82F-7CDB2FDA0056

Natural Gas Purchase Contract Large Commercial V5.1CH-IND-IL
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 132
Seller: Interstate Gas Supply, LLC Fax; 614-659-5126
Attn: Commercial & Industrial Sales, 6100 Emerald Parkway, Dublin, Ohio 43016 Phone: 877-923-4447
Buyer: Park District of Highland Park Contact Name Mari-Lynn Peters
Confirmation Email mlpeters@pdhp.org Phone 847-579-3138 Fax
Street Address City State Zip
Mailing 636 Ridge Rd Highland Park IL 60035

Billing Per Utility Billing
Facility See Exhibit A
Account Numberls  See Exhibit A or Ksee the attached Exhibit A
This Confract is subject 1o the attached Natural Gas Supply Master Terms and Conditions, which are incorperated in their entirety herein.
Natural Gas Distribution Company (“NGDC™): | North Shore Gas
Critical Day Volume: 100% of Usage determined by the NGDC
Purchase Price: Fixed Price of $0.475 per Therm for all gas delivered to the Bumertip throughout the Initial Term.
[] Variable Price determined by 100% of the applicable NYMEX settlament price (dspending on the Buyer's
billing cycle) pius $ per Therm for all gas delivered to the Bumertip throughout the Initial Term.
The price includes all applicable inferstate transportation charges, shrink/fue! to the delivery point, Btu conversion,

and pocling fees, but it dees not include the applicable taxes or NGDC fransportation and distribution charges.
After the Initial Term expires, the price will be as described under the Renawa! Variable Pricing section of this

Contract.

Initial Term: The Initial Term of this Contract will begin with the August 2025 NGDC billing cycle, and it will continue
through the July 2028 NGDC hilling cycle.

Renewal: Upon expiration of the Initial Term, this Contract will automatically renew on month-to-month basis, with each

such month constitufing a "Secondary Term.” Any automatic renewal may be cancelled by Buyer or Seller
delivering written notice to the other party at least 30 days before the automatic renewal date. The automatic
renewa! date will be the first calendar day of the month at the end of the applicable Term. Because Seller
needs to contract for supply and transportfation in advance, Buyer's early termination of any Account under this
Confract will harm Seller.

Early Termination If under a Fixed Price: For each Account that is terminated early, damages will be equal to the positive
Damages: difference, if any, betwaen the Fixed Price minus the then-current market price, maltiplied by the “Contract
Volumes” (defined below) as apportioned to the terminated Account(s) and remaining under the then-current
Term. The "Contfract Volumes” are calculated using each Account’s historical monthly consumption, as pro-
vided to Selfer by the NGDC, multiplied by weather normalization factors and are set forth in the table below.
The Contract Volumes will be used for determining early termination damages under this Contract. Buyer is
not otherwise obligated to accept/consume the Contract Volumes on a monthly or annual basis.

If under a Variahle Price: For each Account that is terminaied early, damages will be egual to $0.04 per
Therm multiplied by the Contract Velumes as apportioned to the terminated Account(s} and remaining under
the then-current Term.

Contract Volumes in Therm at the Burnertip

Month Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dac
11,322 9,979 8,001 4,937 2,546 1,212 1,130 1,139 1,333 3,477 6,905 9,517
This Contract, including any Exhibit(s) may be signed in counterparts. If Buyer and Seller execute more than one Confract with respect
to any Account(s), the terms of the most recent Contract will supersede and take priarity over all previous Contracts with regard to the

same Accouni(s). Any signature on this Contract and any Exhibit(s) will be considered valid for all purposes and have the same effect
whether it is an ink-signed criginal, e-signed, a photocopy, or a facsimile representation of the original document.

The signers below personally certify that they have all requisite authority to sign and enter into this Contract on behalf of the
parties identified above their signatures. Further, they acknowledge that on behalf of their respective parties, they have read,
understood, and voluntarily agreed to every pro%of this Contract, the attached Terms and Conditions, and any Exhlblt Al

Accepted by Buyer: = {3 i fe¢ 'fw /3‘{ 3" Napre &75 /2 éf/fg ]
rmed o p, - bynn (Teters Title Date

Accepted by Seller: Jow (iba Sr. Director, C&I Acct Mgmt. 5/1/2025
NameE4I6fRAPHR L Iba Title Date

V5.1 Page 1 of 2




Docusign Envelope ID: A81E4A46-3D73-4D5D-A82F-7CDB2FDA0056

Natural Gas Supply Master Terms and Conditions

These Master Terms and Conditions (the “Terms and Conditions”} set forth the general terms and conditicns for the retail sale and purchase of naturat
gas between Seller and Buyer, The specific terms with respect to Buyer's Accounts will be set forth on Page 1. These Master Terms and Conditions,
the specific terms set forth on Page 1, and any Exhibits form a written agreement between Seller and Buyer (the “Contract”).

1. Natural Gas Supply. Seller will supply and deliver to Buyer the full
natural gas requirements for all Accounts under this Contract, and
Buyer will accept and pay for all such deliveries according to this Con-
tract. Seller will act as Buyer's agent for the limited purposes of work-
ing with Buyer's NGDC in order to: (a) cbiain the Accounts’ usage,
billing, and payment histories; (b) effect the transfer of natural gas
supply service to Seller; and (c) perform Seller's obligations under
this Contract, Buyer will execute all documents and be respensible
for all services and equipment required by the NGDC in crder for
Buyer to receive service under this Contract. Buyer understands that
there may be delays in starting gas supply due to the NGDC's enroll-
ment requirements and will not hold Seller responsible for any such
delays.

2. Renewal Variable Price. The price for each Secondary Term will
be determined monthly by the index price of gas delivered to the ap-
plicable delivery point, plus: transporiation, demand charges,
shrink/fuel, Biu conversion, pooling fees, and a service fee. The price
wilf not include the applicable taxes or NGDC transportation/distribu-
tion charges.

3. Billing & Payment. The NGDC will issue consolidated monthly in-
voices which will contain Seller's natural gas charges, plus applicable
taxes and all of the NGDC's distribution and other applicable charges.
Buyer will pay tc the NGDC the entire amount of each natural gas bill
under the NGDC's payment terms and conditions. Late chargas will
apply for all past-due amounts owed to Seller at the rate set forth in
the NGDC'’s tariff for its charges. Seller reserves the right to invoice
Buyer directly for: (a) Seller's charges only, plus applicable taxes; or
(b) fer the NGDC's charges, as well as Seller’s charges, plus all ap-
plicable taxes. If Seller invoices Buyer directly, payment will be cue
in full on or before the 20th calendar day following the inveice date
and late charges will apply for ali past-due amounts at a rate of 1.5%
per month. The NGDC is solely responsible for reading Buyser's me-
ter(s), and all disputes that Buyer has with respect to meter readings
and related adjustments will be addressed by Buyer sclely fo the
NGDC.

4. Credit. Upon Seller’s reasonable request, Buyer will provide to
Seiler financial statements and other credit-related information, all of
which will be treated as confidential by Seller. If Seller reasonably
deems Buyer's financial condition inadeguate to extend credit, Seller
may require security sufficient to cover volumes for the two largest
months’ Contract Volumes. The security will be in the form of either a
deposit or an irrevocable letter of credit. Furthermore, If Buyer: (a)
becomes g Debtor in a bankruptcy proceeding; or {b) breaches any
payment obligation or any other chligation to Seller (including any ob-
ligation to provide security as provided above), then Seller may sus-
pend deliveries and/or terminate this Contract 10 days after delivering
written notice fo Buyer, Seller’s rights under this Credit secticn are in
addition to afl other remedies available under this Contract.

5. Damages. Seller may hedge its obligations under this Contract by
purchasing natiral gas and related transportation, as weil as natural
gas futures and/or swaps, or any combination thereof. if (a} Buyer
terminates any or all Accounts from under this Contract before the
expiration of any Term; or () Seller terminates this Contract asto any
or all Accounts before the expiration of any Term as a result of
Buyer's breach of this Contract, or (¢) the NGDC terminates any or
all Accounts from under this Contract before the expiration of any
term as a result of late or non-payment, then Buyer will pay to Seller
damages calculated as set forth in the Early Termination Damages
section on the Page 1. Seller may increase the price charged to Buyer
for Accounts that have not breached in order to cover the damages
described above; in such instance, Seller will send tc Buyer an infor-
mational invoice to supplement the NGDC's bill. If Buyer transfers
service to the NGDC, Buyer may be charged a price other than
NGDC's standard rate. Nothing in this Damages section limits
Buyer's obligation to pay for all delivered natural gas as metered by

V5.1

the NGDC. If Seller fails to perform its delivery obligations under this
Contract, Seller will pay to Buyer an amount equal to the positive dif-
ference, if any, between Buyer's reasonable cost of cover minus the
then-current Coentract price for all natural gas Seller failed to deliver.
The prevailing party in any lawsuit under this Contract wiil be entitied
to collect from the breaching party the prevailing party’s cests of en-
forcing this contract, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and all
other litigation expenses.

6. Cross Default. If Buyer is a party to cne or more other natural gas
or electricity supply contracts with Seller, a breach by Buyer under
such other ceontract(s) may be treated by Seller as a breach by Buyer
of this Contract.

7. Limitation of Liability. Seller will not be liable for any losses aris-
ing from Buyer's use of natural gas or for losses arising from any
pipeline or the NGDC, including but not limited to: their operations
and maintenance of their system, any disruption of their service, ter-
mination of their service, their events of force majeure, or deteriora-
tion of their service. Except as otherwise set fotth in this Contract,
neither party will be liable for any indirect, consequential, special, or
punitive damages, whether arising under contract, tort (including neg-
ligence and strict liability), or any other legal theory.

8. Warranty. Seller warrants that all gas delivered to the NGDC for
its distribution to Buyer will meet the NGDC's qualily standards and
that fitle to such gas is free from liens and adverse claims. Seller
makes no other warranties or representations of any kind, express or
implied, including any warranty of merchantability or warranty that the
goads are fit for any particular purpose.

9. Regulatory. The choice program is subject to ongeing utifities
commission jurisdiction and NGDC rules. Seller may pass through to
Buyer any additional chargesffees imposed on suppliers through a
regulatory and/or utility proceeding. If the choice program is termi-
nated or materially changed, this Contract may be modified accord-
ingly or terminated by Seller without penalty to sither party.

10. Relationship of Parties. Buyer will make decisicns regarding
pricing and volumes in Buyer's sole discretion, with or without advice
or recommendation from Selier, and Seller will not be liable for
Buyer’'s acting or failing to act upon Seller's advice or recommenda-
tions.

11. Assignment. This Contract may be assigned by Buyer only with
express written consent of Seller, which consent will not be unrea-
sonably withheld, delayed, or conditioned.

12. Walver. Nc failure to enforce any provision of this Contract will be
deemed a waiver of any right to do so, and no express waiver of any
breach will operate as a waiver of any other breach or of the same
breach on future occasion.

13.Choice of Law, Jurisdiction, Venue & Jury Trials. This Con-
tract will be governed by the applicable laws of the State of Ohio,
without regard to Ohio's principles of conflicts of law. All legal actions
involving all disputes arising under this contract will be brought exclu-
sively in a court of the State of Ohio sitting in Frankiin County, Chio,
of in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio
sitting in Columbus, Ohio. Buyer and Seller waive all of their rights to
a trial by jury in any legal action related to this Contract.

14, Severability. if any provisicn of this contract is held unenfarcea-
ble by any court having jurisdiction, no cther provisicns will be af-
fected, and the court will modify the unenforceable provision {(con-
sistent with the intent of the parties as evidenced in this contract) to
the minimum extent necessary so as to render it enforceable.

15. Entire Agreement. This Contract, including these Terms and
Conditions and any Exhibits, contain the entire agreement between
Seller and Buyer regarding the Accounts under this Contract, and it
supersedes all prior and contemperaneous written and oral agree-
ments and understandings between them with respect to those ac-
counts. This Contract cannot be medified in any way except by a writ-
ing signed by both Seller and Buyer.

Page 2 of 2



Docusign Envelope ID: A81E4A46-3D73-4D5D-A82F-7CDB2FDA0056

Exhibit A to Natural Gas Purchase Contract Form ¥5.1CH-IND-IL
Account Numbers & Facility Addresses

Seller: Interstate Gas Supply, LLC
Buyer: Park District of Highland Park

Foliowing are the Account/Meter Numbers and Addresses inciuded under the above-mentioned contract between Seller and Buyer:

Account Number Service Address Service Cily Service Slate Service Zip Code
060222577300001 1390 Sunset Rd Highland Park L 60035
060240542300007 1240 Fredricksen Pi Highland Park IL 40035
040114507 200004 1377 Clavey Rd Highland Park IL 60035
040114507200007 1201 Park Ave W Ste A Highland Park iL 60035
060114507200012 1240 Fredrickson PL Highland Park IL 40035
060240542100001 2900 Trailway Rd Highland Park IL 40035
060240542100005 1377 Clavey Rd Highland Park IL 60035
060240542100006 3100 Traitway Highland Park It 40035
060819744700002 1801 Sunset Rd Highland Park L 60033
AGREED.

) . S ) ) . . .
. P W 4 AR ST S Sy P T S —
Accepted by Buyer: O}L/f //i;m“ p T C?fof & { \( e //? L,f//g A
Vramﬁgnedm ot - b yon feters Title [iopecdor of f:,-’n_,m? Date
Accepted hy Seller: \D

o (}Wb Sr, Director, C&l Acct. Mgmt. 5/1/2025
Namepdersatiaard.iba Title Date




Docusign Envelope ID: A81E4A46-3D73-4D5D-A82F-7CDB2FDA0056



‘ NVlemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Mari-Lynn Peters, Director of Finance; Brian Romes, Executive Director

Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Approval of the Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement for

Natural Gas bid via Alternative Utility Services, Inc. (AUS Energy)

Summary
On April 23, 2025, the Park Board of Commissioners approved Resolution #2025-03 authorizing a contract with the

lowest-cost natural gas provider. The Park District received bids via AUS Energy (Alternative Utility Services, Inc.) for
natural gas rates for the entire District (11 meters in total). While open to bid, the current West Ridge Center did not
receive one, due to the unknown closing date of that facility and the new Dome did not receive one as there is not yet
9 months of data associated with that new meter.

The lowest bid for the two largest usage meters (HCAP, CIA) was from Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC via AUS Energy at
417 cents per therm. NRG is the current provider for these facilities through July of 2025. Per the Board Approved
Resolution 2025-03, the acceptance of this bid was executed by Executive Director Romes for these 2 Park District meters
for the term of August 2025 through July 2028. To note, AUS Energy receives compensation from the natural gas supplier,
and no AUS Energy representative is employed by North Shore Gas.

Financial Impact
Under the Park District’s current natural gas contract for these meters, the average year-round rate is .5769 cents per
therm for the two larger facilities. These new contracts will provide a decrease in cost of .1599 cents per therm.

Based upon 2024 weather conditions, this will decrease the annual natural gas cost of HCAP and CIA by ~38% or
$21,205.62 in total over each 12-month period of the three-year contract.

Recommendation

Staff recommend ratification from the Park Board of Commissioners for the Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC Master
Commercial Gas Sales Agreement for natural gas service agreement via AUS Energy for 2 natural gas meters in the
amount of .417 cents per therm.




Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC
trCommerciaE Gas Sales Agreement

THIS MASTER COMMERCIAL GAS SALES
AGREEMENT (this “Master Agreement”) is entered into
as of the Effective Date described below by and between
Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC ("Supplier”), and the
customer for retail natural gas supply and transportaticn
services identified on the signature page hereto
("Customer”). Each of Supplier and Customer may be
referred to herein individually as a “Party” and
collectively as the *Parties.”

1. Transactions. This Master Agreement sets forth
the general terms and conditions governing transactions
for the purchase, sale and transportation of natural gas
and related products and services {each a “Tranzaction”)
to one or more of Customer's service locations {each, a
“Peoint of Service Location”) as agreed to from time to
fime and specified in Exhibit B to a transaction
confirmation. Each Transaction shall be evidenced by a
written transaction confirmation (each a “Confirmation”
in the form set forth in Exhibit A. If Customer fails to
object in writing to any term in the Confirmation within
two (2) Business Days of receipt of the Confirmation, the
Confirmation shall consfitute the definitive written
expression of the Transaction. Each Confirmation shall
consfitute part of and shall be subject fo this Master
Agreement. Nething in this Agreement cobligates either
Party to enter info a Transacticn at any time, This
Agreement, all Exhibits thereto, and each Confirmation
shall constitute a single integrated agreement hetween
the Parties (collectively referred to as the "Agreement”),

2.0 Services. Commencing on the Delivery Start Date
set forth in a Confirmation and continuing throughout the
Term, Customer appoints Supplier as its exclusive agent
for the supply andfor transportation of natural gas to
Customer's Point of Service Locations. Subject to the
terms and cenditions of this Agreement, Supplier shall
acquire and transport to Customer, and Customer shall
purchase and receive, the Contract Quantity of natural
gas of the relevant local gas distribution company
{(“1.DC") specified in a Confirmation in accordance with
the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If the LDC
requires Customer {o install additional metering and/or
related equipment at any Point of Service Location,
Customer shall be solely responsible for the cosis and
installation theresf. Title to all natural gas hereunder
shall pass from Supplier to Customer at the Dalivery
Point and Custamer shail have the sofe responsibility for
transporting gas from the Delivery Paint.

2.1 Customer Qualification. Customer acknowledges
and agrees that Supplier's duty to provide natural gas
under any Confirmation that would reguire the use of an
LDC's faciliies is contingent upon the applicabie
Customer Peint of Service Location qualifying for the
LDC’s appropriate rate or tariff schedule that would
permit the use cf the LDC’s facililies for delivering the
natural gas to that Custemer Peint of Service Location.

2.2 Nominations. The Parties shall coordinate
nomination activities providing Sufficient Time to
meet the deadlines of the transporter of gas by a
gas gathering or pipeline company or LDC (each
a “Transporter”). If Customer or the LDC fails to

Last updated 3/21/25

ﬁ Mansfleld

W eay

Abways on it

provide Supplier with a usage nomination for any
month in a timely manner, Supplier (i) may
establish a nomination for such month in a
commercially reasonable manner based on
Customer’s histarical usage data available to
Suppiier, and (ii) shall have the right to use and
rely on such nemination unless notified otherwise
by Customer or the LDC, Should Customer
become ~aware that actual deliveries at the
Delivery Point(s) are greater or lesser than the
agreed upon volumes, Customer shall promptly
notify Supplier. Additionally, Customer shall
notify Supplier of any change to usage, whether
planned or unplanned. Absent timely
communication, Supplier shall be permitted to
make best estimates of Customer's requirements
and will use commercially reasonable efforts fo
minimize imbalances fees and other cosis.
Supplier will retain full discretion to pass through
any charges directly reiated to the protocol
breach. Unless otherwise specified, monthly
volumes shall be prorated on a per day basis. For
example, if the wmonthly veolume is 31,000
dekatherms in a month with 31 days, the
Gustomer will be scheduled for 1,000 dekatherms
per day.

2.3 Imbalances. The Parties shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to avoid imposition of any fees,
penalties, cash-guts, costs or charges (in Cash or in
kind) assessed by a Transporter for failure to satisfy
kalancing andfor nomination reguirements
("Imbalance Charges”). If Supplier or Customer
receives an invoice from a Transporter that includes
Imbalance Charges, the Parties shall determine the
validity and cause of such Imbalance Charges. The
Party causing the imposition of the iImbalance Charges
will be respensible to pay such imbalance Charges.

2.4 Transporter Restrictions. If either Party receives
an operational flow order or any other usage or
aperaiing instructions, restrictions or similar notice
{each an “OFO") from a Transperter requiring action
to be taken in connection with the transpaortation
ar consumption of gas pursuant to a Transaction,
such Party will use commercially reasonable efforts to
notify the other Party of such event in a timely manner.
Such notice may be given by electronic means.
Each Party will iake all commercially reasonable
actions required by the OFO within the time
prescribed. If OFO penalties, charges, fees, costs or
expenses result from the actions or inactions of one
Party, then such Parly shafl be solely responsible for
any such penalties, charges, fees, cosis or expenses,
Both parties agree that OFOs may require one or both
parties to buy or sell quantities of naturai gas in the
then-current market conditions, which may be
appreciably higher or lower than the Contract Price
specified in a Transaction. If Supplier is
responsible for nominaticns and balancing on a
Transporter imposing an OFQ or similar restriction,
Supplier may (but is not required o} increase or
decrease nominations, as appropriate, to avoid
penaities.

3.0 Defined Terms. Capitalized terms not otherwise
defined herein shall have the meaning set forth in




Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC
Master Commercial Gas Sai geement

Section 31.
4.0 Pricing. The price for the natural gas delivered
hereunder (the “Contract Price”) is set forth in a
Confirmation, based upon Customer's Contract Quantity
data, and appfies to all natural gas coverad under such
Confirmation anc¢ inciudes charges for the supply,
nomination and balancing associated with the
transportation of natural gas, as specified in such
Confirmation and in Sectien 12 herein. In the event
decremental pricing applies and  Supplier is
commercially harmed, any credit from Supplier to
Customer shall be calculated based on the lower of
Customer's coniract price and the gas daily price, and
shall be offered at Supplier's sole discretion, provided
however Supplier shall use commercially reasonable
efforts o mitigate the harm.

4.1 If Customer is allotted any swing tolerance as set
forth in a Transaction Confirmation, it shall be
calculated as follows:

If the actual quantity used by Customer is more than the
Contract Quantity, then the price for each additional
dekatherm of actual quantity used will be as follows:
(index rate listed in the Transaction Confirmaticn} + (the
incremental adder as listed in the Transaction
Confirmation). If the actual quantity used by Customer is
less than the Confract Quantity, then Supplier will credit
Customer for each dekatherm burned less than the
Contract Quantity as follows: {index rate listed in the
Transaction Confirmatien) — {the decremental adder as
listed in the Transaction Confirmation}. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary herein, any credits may be
restricted by Section 3.6. In the case of a curtailment,
CQFO {as defined in the Special Provisions) operaticnal
matching order, or any other even{ which materially
impacts market pricing (collectively “Restrictive Events”),
Supplier may, at its own discretion, adjust the index
based rate to a commercially reasonable replacement
rate for the duration of the Restrictive Event.

5.0 Fixed Price Performance Obligation:
Notwithstanding anything in this Contract {o the contrary,
in the event a transaction (a) has a Firm performance
obligation, (b) as & result from an event of Force
Majeure, Seller is unable to sell and deliver, or Customer
is unabie to purchase and recelve, the Contract Quantity,
either in whole or in pan, for such transaction, (¢} the
Contract Price for such transaction is a Fixed Price {as
defined below) and (d) the Delivery Period for such
transaction is equal to or greater than cne Manth, then,
for the duration of the event of Force Majeure, for each
Day that Seller is unable to sell and deliver, or Customer
is unable to purchase and receive, such Contract
Quantity, the following setflement obligations between
the parties shall apply:

(a) if the Gas Daily (GD) Price (as defined below)

exceeds the Fixed Price, Seller shall pay Customer
the difference between the GD Price and the Fixed

Last updated 3/21/25

§ P, B vtanatici

PR kG

Muwoys on ¢+

Price for each MMBtu of such Gas not delivered
and/or received cn that Day, or

{b) if the Fixed Price exceeds the GD Price, Customer
shaill pay Seller the difference between the Fixed
Price and the GD Price for each MMBtu of such Gas
not delivered andfor received on that Day.

For the purpose of this Section

“Fixed Price” means, a Gontract Price for a transaction
that is expressed as a flat dollar amount for the Month of
delivery, exciuding any transactions that have been
entered into after the last trading day (as defined by the
NYMEX) for the applicable Manth. Subject to the
foregoing exclusion, “Fixed Price” also includes any
transaction centaining a Contract Price or a component
of a Contract Price that has been converted from a
floating price mechanism (i.e., a NYMEXfirst of the
menth index basis compaonent and a fixed price or
floating price component, or a NYMEXffirst of the month
index priced component with a fixed basis cemponent)
to a flat deilar amount for any Month of delivery, either
upon the mutual agreement of the parties or as a result
of a parly exercising a pricing “trigger” option in the
relevant transaction.

“GD Price” means the price per MMBtu, stated in the
same currency as the transaction subject to such event
of Force Majeure, for the first of the Month delivery,
either as the NYMEX settlement price ar as an index
price published in the first issue of a publication
commoniy accepted by the natural gas industry (selected
by the Seller in a commercially reasonable manner) for
the Menth of such event of Force Majeure for the
geographic location closest in proximity to the Delivery
Point(s) for the relevant Day, adjusted for the basis
differential between the Delivery Peint(s) and the
NYMEX or such published geographic localion as
determined by the Seller in a commercially reasonable
manner.

6.0 Billing and Payment.

6.1 General Billing and Payment Terms: Supplier
shall provide monthly inveices, either through ufility
consolidated hilling (“UCE™, supplier consolidated billing
(“SCB™ or a Dual Billing Option ("DBO", at its sole
discretion to the extent permitted by faw. Unless stated
ctherwise in a Transaction Confirmation, DBO shall be
the default option. Supplier may estimate bills in cases
where actual biliing determinants are unavailable. The
bilied quantity will then be adjusted to the actual quantity
on the following Month’s billing or as soon thereafter as
actual delivery information is avallable. Unless stated
otherwise in a Transaction Confirmation, full payment of
invoiced amounts shall be due to Supplier within fifteen
(15} days fellowing Custemer's receipt of invoica, Late
payments shall incur interest charges at a rate of interest
equal to the lower of a per annum rate of one and one-
half percent per month (1.5%) or the maximum
applicable lawful interest rate. In any instance where
any payment to Supplier is declined by the issuing
institution, Customer shall be assessed a non-sufficient
funds charge of $35 or the maximum allowed under
applicable law (whichever is less) per declined payment.
Customer shali be liable for all costs incurred by



Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC
ster Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

Supplier, including reasonable attorneys' fees, for
coliections on accounts greater than thirty (30) calendar
days past due. Unless specified otherwise in &
Transaction Confirmation, Customer shall be billed on &
usage basis.

6.2 Disputes and Adjustments of Invoices:
Customer may dispute, in good faith and in writing, the
correciness of any inveice. In the event that an inveice
or portion thereof is disputed, payment of the undisputed
portion of the invoice shail be made by the Due Date
specified on a Confirmation, with notlice of the dispute
given to Supplier in writing and stating the amount and
basis for the dispute, Supplier and Customer agree to
use good faith and reasonable efforts to resolve any
such billing/invoice dispute within thirty calendar (30}
days of Supplier's receipt of Customer's written notice of
any such dispute. Upon resolution of the dispute, any
required payment shail be made within ten (10) Businass
Days of such resolufion along with interest accrued a
rate equal to the lower of either the per annum rate of
one and cne-half percent per month (1.5%) or the
maximum applicable lawful rate, Customer must provide
Supplier with written notice of any disputed charge(s) on
or prior to the Due Date of the invoice or it will be deemed
to have waived its rights to dispute such a charge.

6.3 Payments: The default method of payment shal! be
through the Automated Clearing House ("ACH")
Recurring Payment Authcrization atiached herein or
provided separately at Customer’s request. Gustemer
agrees to provide ACH processing details required to
process such payments. No processing fee shall be
assessed by Supplier when using ACH recurring
paymanis.

7.0 Term. The term of this Master Agreement will
commence on the Effective Date and, unless terminated
earlier as provided in this Master Agreemeni, will
continue until terminated by either Party upon fifteen (15)
days prior written notice to the other Party; provided this
Master Agreement shall remain in full force and effect
during the term of any Confirmation. Each Confirmation
shall set forth the applicable “Delivery Period” or term
during which deliveries of natural gas are to be made.
Supplier shall net be liable for any failure to enroll or drop
a Point of Service Lecation by any applicable start and
end date(s) set forth in the Confirmation due to
circeumstances beyond its control. Further, alt
obligations regarding indemnity, payment of Taxes,
limitations of liability, remedies afforded fo the Parlies
after default and early termination, confidentiality
obligations, and waivers survive for the period of the
applicable statute of limitations.

8.0 Renewal of Agreement. Unless otherwise set
forth on Exhibit C, not less than thirty (30) days prior to
the anticipated expiraticn date of the then current
relevant  Delivery Period, Supplier may provide a
Cenfirmation renewal notica electronically or otherwise
in writing containing proposed pricing, terms and
conditions for a new Confirmation (the “Renewal
Notice”). If, following termination or expiration of any
Cenfirmation, any of Cusiomer's Point of Service
Locations remain designated by any LDC as being
served by Supplier, then Supplisr may either (a) continue
to serve such Point of Service Location on a month-to-
month holdover basis (each, a “Haldover Term™ or (b)

Last updated 3/21/25

Aluays en

move such Point of Service Location to the then
applicable tariff service, whether default service or
otherwise, or to another autherized provider of natural
gas (any of the foregoing is an "Alternative Service™. The
price payable during any Holdover Term shall be based
on a variable rate, and may change monthly due to
current  anpd  predicted weather patterns, retail
competition, wholesale natural gas costs, fluctuations in
natural gas supply and demand, industry regulations,
pricing strategies, costs to serve customers, and many
other factors. Variable rate agreements will automatically
renew on a month-to month basis and ¢an be cancelled
at any time by either party without any early termination
fee. This Agreement shall continue to govern the
provision of service during any Holdever Term. During
a Holdover Term and to the extent permitted by law,
Supplier may at any time move any account(s) tc an
Alternative Service without penalty or prejudice.

9.0 Performance Assurance. Supplier's obligation
to supply natural gas is contingent upon Supplier's
continued review and . approval of Customer's
creditworthiness.  If Supplier becomes reasonably
cencerned with regard to Customer’s creditwerthiness or
ability to perform its obligations hereunder, Supplier may
request from time to time such financial siatements and
other information as Supplier may reasonably require to
determine Customer's crediiworthiness. If Supplier
determines in its reascnable discretion that Customner is
not creditworthy or otherwise lacks the ability to perform
under this Agreement, Supplier may require that
Customer provide Performance Assurance. Upon a
request by Supplier, Customer shali provide
Performance Assurance within five (5) Business Days of
receipt of Supplier's written request. Customer's failure
io provide Performance Assurance within five (5)
Business Days of Supplier's written request shall be a
Customer Default under this Agreement, and Supplier
shall be entitled to exercise any remedies set forth in this
Agreament for a Customer Default. Supplier shall be
entitled to use the Performance Assurance provided by
Customer to satisfy any past dua amounts by Customer,
and Supplier may retain such Performance Assurance
untit all amounts owed to Supplier by Customer are fully
paid. For the avoidance of doubi, Supplier shall in no
circumstances be required to provide security or any
other form of adequate assurance to Customer.

10.0 Consent to Disclosure. Customer
designates Supplier as an authorized recipient of
Customers account, hiling and usage information.
Customer consents to the disclosure by each LDC to
Supplier of certain basic infermation aboul Customer
including: account number, meter number, meter read
data, rate class, natural gas usage, billing and payment
information, account name, service address, billing
address, and telephone number.

11.0 Transportation. Customer agrees and
acknowiedges that Supplier doses not own or control any
of the transmission or distribution facilities used to
transport natural gas to the Point of Service Location{s).




Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC

The LDC has the responsibility to deliver the natural gas
to the Point of Service Location(s). Supplier has no
obligation, liability, or responsibility for the operations of
the LDC, for the interruption of service, or for the LDC’s
failure to deliver naturai gas to the Point of Service
Location(s).

12.0 Point of Service Location Usage. Prior fo
entering into a Transaction, Customer will provide to
Supplier information reasonakbly required to substantiate
its usage requirements, including information regarding
its meterfaccount numbers, historical/projected usage
for a peried of at least one year, time of use, hours of
aperation, and LDC rate classes, which in substantial
part form the basis for the calculation of charges for any
Transaction. Customer shall provide Supplier at least
sixly (60) calendar days prior written notice prier to
removing any Peoint of Service Location from service
hereunder as a resulf of reducing or ceasing operations
al such Point of Service Location; including, but not
limited to, closing any Point of Service Locaticn or the
sale of any Point of Service Location to an unrefated third
party. Customer shall use commercially reasonable
efforts to operate Customer's Facilities such that natural
gas consumption is consistent with Customer’s Cantract
Quantity. Customer shall notify Supplier as socon as
practicable of: (i) any revision to the Contract Quantity;
(iy all scheduled or unscheduled outages or anticipated
changes in usage; (iiiy any anticipated Maierial Usage
Deviations; and (iv) any removal of a Custemer’s Point
of Service Location from service hereunder during the
Delivery Period specified in a Transaction. Customer
shell he responsible to Supplier for any additional costs
and losses incurred by Supplier arising from (i}, (ii), (iii}
or {iv); provided that Supplier shall use commaercially
reasonable efforts {o mitigate any such cosis after
receipt of such notice. . Supplier may within ten {10)
days of receipt of Customer’s notice of a Material Usage
Deviation, assess the changes in Customer's usage and
if applicable, declare an Effective Removal of the
affected Peint of Service Location(s).

13.0 Taxes. Al applicable Taxes shall be passed
through from Supplier to Customer without markup.
Supplier shall pay or cause o be paid all taxes, fees,
levies, penalties, licenses or charges imposed by any
government authority ("Taxes & Fees”) on or with
respect fo the gas prior to the Delivery Point(s).
Customer shall pay or cause to be paid all Taxes & Fees
on or with respect to the gas at the Delivery Point{s) and
all Taxes & Fees after the Delivery Point(s). If a parly is
required to remit or pay Taxes & Fees that are the other
party’s responsibility hereunder, the party respensible for
such Taxes & Fees shall promptly reimburse the other
party for such Taxes & Fees. Any party entitled to an
exemption from any such Taxes & Fees or charges shall
furnish the other party any necessary documentation
thereaf.

14.0 Confidentiality. Neither Party shall disclose,
unless authorized in writing by the other Party, the terms
of this Agreement to a third party (other than the Party’s
employees or its lenders, counselors or accountants who
have agreed to keep such terms confidential} except in
order to comply with any applicable iaw, crder, regulation

Last updated 3/21/25

Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

To%) granstiold

FifER B 65

Always on i

or exchange rule, to collect debts cwed or to obtain
transmission, distribution, ancillary or other regulated
services, provided, however, that each Pary will notify
the other Party of any proceeding of which i is aware
which may result in nen-routine disclosure. Each of the
Parties shall be entilled to all remedies available at law
or in eqguity to enferce, or seek relief in connection with,
this confidentiality obligation; provided, however, that
monetary damages shall be limited to the amounts
specified in Section 24 of this Agreement, and a breach
of this section shall not give rise to a right to suspend or
terminate this Agreement. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Customer agrees to permit Supplier to utilize
Customer's name as a customer of Supplier sclely for
marketing and publicity purposes.

15.0 Notices, Exhibit C contains the contact
information for Supptier and Customer that will be used
to provide any and all nolices arising from this
Agreement, Ali nofices will be made In writing and may
be delivered by hand delivery, first ciass mail (postage
prepaid), overnight courier service or by facsimile and
will be effective upon receipt; provided, however, that
any defaull or termination notice may only be sent by
hand or by overnight courier service.

16.0 Events of Default,

16.1 Customer Default. {f a Customer Default
occurs, Supplier may, at its option and in its sole
discretion, cheose to suspend or terminate this
Agreement immediately without notice, and in its entirety
or as to any Point of Service Location(s) or any
Caonfirmation. Any such suspension or termination shall
take place after Customer's receipt of written notice
stating the reason{s) for any such suspension or
termination and providing the anticipated effective date
the foregoing will take effect (the “Early Termination
Cate™. In the event of Suppiler's termination for
Customer Default, Supplier shall be entitled to receive
from Customer a Customer Early Termination Payment.
Supplier shall calculate the Customer Early Termination
Payment in its commercially reasonable discretion,
including where applicable, Suppliers estimates of
market prices and forward market prices, Such
calculation shall be provided to Customer by Supplier as
of the Early Termination Date and Customer shall pay
the Cusiomer Early Termination Payment on the later of
the Early Termination Date or five (8) Business Days
after such calculation is received.

16.2 Supplier Default. In the event of a Supplier
Default, Customer shall provide Supplier written notice
of its intent to terminate this Agreement or a Cenfirmation
in its enfirety or as to any specific Point of Service
Location(s) thereunder, pravided however that the Earnly
Termination Date shall not be less than thirty (30) days
from Supplier's receipt of Customer’s notice of Supplier
Default, In the event of Cusiomers iermination for
Supplier Defauit, Customer shali be entitled to receive
from Supplier a Supplier Early Termination Payment.
The Supplier Early Termination Payment shall be paid by
Supplier within five (5) Business Days after such notice
is received.

16.3 Mitigation of Damages. Each Party agrees thai it
has a duty to mitigate damages and to use commercially
reasonable efforts to minimize any damages it may incur



Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC

as a result of the other Party's performance or non-
performance of this Agreement. Supplier and Customer
acknowledge and agree that the Supplier Early
Termination Payment and the Customer Early
Terminaticn Payment each consfitutes a reasonabie
approximation of harm or loss, and is not @ penalty or
punitive in any respect.

17.0 Force Majeure. The non-Claiming Parly upon
the occurrence of a Force Majeure event shall not be
required to perform its obligations to the Glaiming Parly
for the period of the Force Majeure; provided, however,
that Force Majeure shaill not excuse Customer’s failure
to make payments in a fimely manner for the naturai gas
supplied by Supplier before a Force Majeure event or
during a Force Majeure event provided the natural gas is
transported and received pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement. In the event any ar all of Supplier's upstream
supplier(s) make a legitimate declaration of an event of
Force Majeure in the market related to a specific
transaction, Supplier shall be entitled to pass same
Force Majeure claim along to Customer as it relates to
that specific transaction. Same Force Majeure claim
shall be limited in scope and focation/market to where
the supplier{s) made their own Force Majeure claim.
Provided however, Supplier shall have an obligation to
determine the legitimacy of the declaration at Supplier's
sole discretion. If the Force Majeure continues for a
period in excess of thirty (30) calendar days (an
"Extended Force Majeure Event"), the performing Party
may terminate this Agreement by providing the other
Party written notica of the early termination, without the
termination for an Extended Force Majeure Event
constituting an Customer Default or a Supplier Default,
In the event of non-perfermance due to Force Majeure,
the affected party shall, to the extent permitted by the
Transporter, prorate all firm obligations at the affected
Delivery Point and shail give firm obligaticns priority over
all interruptible obligations. The parties agree that upon
the occurrence and continuance of an event of Force
Majeure, neither party shal! be obligated to purchase or
sell gas hereunder if such purchase or sale would cause
a material economic impact to such party under the
subject transaction.

18.0 Governing Law and Waiver of Jury Trial. This
Agreement will be interpreted in accordance with the
substantive laws of the State of Georgia without giving
effect to laws and rules governing conflicis of laws. THE
PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE
RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY OF ANY SIZE IS
IRREVOCABLY WAIVED,

19.0 Relationship of Parties. Supplier s an
independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement
estaplishes a joint venfure, fiduciary relationship,
partnership or other joint undertaking. Supplier is not
acting as Customer's consuliant or adviser, and
Customer shall not rely on Supplier in evaluaiing the
advantages or disadvantages of any specific product or
service, predictions about future natural gas prices or
any other matter. Each party further agrees that the other

Last updated 3/21/25

Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

Fo, ghensron

i

Always on i

party is not a “utility” as such term is used in 11 LL.8.C.
Section 366, and each parly agrees to waive and not to
assert the apolicability of the pravisions of 11 U.S.C.
Section 366 in any bankrupioy proceeding involving such
party. In addition, each parly agrees that, for any Gas
actually consumed (rather than resold} by such party, if
Gas is not delivered pursuant to this Contract, the local
Gas distribution utility for such party is the provider offast
resort and can supply such party’s Gas consumption
neads

20.0 Changes in Law or Regulation. In the event
that any change in any statute, rule, regulation, order or
other law, or procedure, tariff, rale class or other process
or charge, promulgated by any governmental authority,
LDC, uiility, regional fransmission organization,
inirastate pipeline authoriy, or interstate pipeline
authorlty or other regulated service provider, alters fo the
detriment of Supplier its costs to perform orits economic
returns under this Agreemeni or a Confirmation (a
“Negative Change in Regulation”), Supplier may revise
the pricing under such Confirmation to eliminate the
impact of such Negative Change in Regulation. Upen
any such price revision, Supplier shall provide written
notice fo Customer of the MNegative Change in
Reguiation, the resulting price revisions, and the date
upon which such revised pricing shall be effective. Such
written notice may be provided via invoice. Customer
shall pay the revised price described in such notice, and
all other terms and conditons of the applicable
Confirmation and this Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

21.0 Severability. The various provisions of this
Agreement are severable. Any provision or section of
this Agreement declared or rendered void, unlawful, or
otherwise unenforceabie shall not otherwise affect the,
residual, lawful obligations that arise under ihis
Agreement.

22.0 Indemnity. Supplier shall defend, indemnify,
and hold Customer harmless against all claims,
damages, costs and liakilties ("Claims”) resulling from
Supplier's negligence or breach of this Agreement and
arising prior to the transportation of naturat gas to the
relevant Delivery Point, except to the extent such Claims
arise out of Customer's negligence or breach of this
Agreement. Customer shall assume Tull responsibility
for any damages or losses relating to the transportation
of natural gas at and after its delivery to the relevant
Delivery Point specified in & Confirmation and shall
defend, indemnify, and hold Supplier and its officers,
employees and agenis harmless against all Claims,
including Claims for personal injury, death, tangible
property damage or less, arising at and after the
transportation of natural gas to the relevant Delivery
Point, except to the extent such claims and liabilities
arise out of Supplier's negligence or breach of this
Agreement.

23.0 Assignment. Customer may not assign this
Agreement without the prior written consent of Supplier,
which consent will not ke unreasonably withheld
provided that the assignee meets Supplier's credit
requirements and agrees to be bound by the terms and




Mansfield Power and Gas, L1.C
Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

conditions of this Agreement. Supplier may assign this
Agreement without Customers consent, inciuding,
without limitation, (&) to an affiliate of Supplier or to any
other person succeeding to all or substantiaily all of
Supplier's assets, or (b) in connection with any financing
or other financial arrangement. Upon an assignment of
this Agreement by Supplier under clause (a), Supplier
shall have no further obligations regarding future
performance hereunder. This Agreement is binding
upon Customer and Supplier, and each party's heirs,
successors and permitted assigns. Any required notice
of assignment will be considered complete whean it is
mailed to the Customer's address specified on Exhibit C.

24.0 Warranty, Disclaimer and Limitation of
Liability. Supplier warrants tifle to all natural gas
transported hereunder and sells such natural gas to
Customer free from liens and adverse claims. EXCEPT
AS SET FORTH IN THE PRECEDING SENTENCE,
SUPPLIER MAKES NO WARRANTIES HEREUNDER
CONCERNING THE SERVICES  PROVIDED
HEREUNDER AND IS MADE EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND
REPRESENTATICNS, EXPRESSED OR [IMPLIED,
INCLUDING  ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
MERCHANTABILITY OR OTHERWISE. NEITHER
PARTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE UNDER ANY
CIRCUMSTANCES FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. IN ADDITION, SUPPLIER'S AGGREGATE
LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE
LIMITED TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TQ THE TOTAL OF
THE FIRST SUPPLIER INVOICE REFLECTING THE
NATURAL GAS COST SPECIFIC TO CUSTOMER'S
METER READS AS THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE
REMEDY, AND ALL OTHER REMEDIES OR
DAMAGES AT LAW OR IN EQUITY ARE EXPRESSLY
WAIVED. TC THE MAXIMUM EXTENT POSSIBLE
UNDER AW, ARTICLE 2 OF THE UNIFORM
COMMERCIAL CODE SHALL APPLY TO THE
NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTED AND SOLD
HEREFUNDER. FURTHER, IT 1S UNDERSTOOD
THAT SUPPLIER SHALL NOT B LIABLE FOR ()}
MATTERS WITHIN THE CONTROL OF THE LDC, AS
THE CASE MAY BE, WHICH MAY RESULT FROM THE
MAINTENANCE OR OPERATION OF NATURAL GAS
TRANSPORTATION AND DBISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS
AND {I1) ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES RELATED TO THE
ACT OR OMISSION OF ANY AGENT, BROKER OR
CONSULTANT RETAINED BY CUSTOMER.

25.0 Representations and Warranties. Zach Party
represents and warrants to the other {now and deemed
to be repeated each time a Transaction is entered into)
that (a) it is duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its formation
and is qualified to conduct its business in those
jurisdictions necessary to perform this Agreement; and
(b) the execution of this Agreement is within its powers,
has been duly authorized and deoes not violate any of the
terms or conditiens in its governing documents or any
contract to which it is a party or any iaw applicable to it.
Further, Customer also represents and warrants that {a)
it is not a residential customer; (b) it will immediately
notify Supplier of any change in Hs ownership; (c)
execution of a Confirmation initiates enroliment and
service for the Delivery Period set forth therein; (d) no

Last updated 3/21/25

ﬁ Manslield

AR GRE

Al on it

communication, written or oral, received from the
Supplier will be deemed to be an assurance or guarantee
as fo any results expected from this Agreement or any
Confirmation; {e) it is eniering into this Agreement to
purchase its natural gas requirements only and not for
speculative or resale purposes; and that the natural gas
nurchased under this Agreement will be consumed at the
Point of Service Locations; (f) it is the party of record of
the Point of Service Locations, or if it is not the party of
record, it has the authority to enter inte and bind its
principal to the Agreement; and (g} the usage information
provided is true and accurate as of the date furnished
and as of the effective dale of the Agreement or any
applicable Confirmation.

25.1 Enrollment Constraints. Supplier and Customer will

agree upon & start date in each Transaction
Confirmation. However, Customer acknowledges that
Supplier must operate within the constrainis of each
applicable utility or LDC. As such, the actual start date of
Supplier's supply and invoicing obligations to Customer
will be dependent upon the applicable utility or LDC
meter read cycle.

25.2 Account Information. Customer represents the

account information provided in any Transaction
Confirmation (to include any exhibits or addendums to
any Transaction confirmation), including Point of Service
Location(s), is for Customer's own account(s) with
Customer's local utility.  Customer acknowledges
Supplier will rely on the accuracy of such account
information, In performing its cbligaticns under this
Agreement. Customer authorizes Supplier to prepare
and submit tc Customer's local utility any required
documents appointing Supplier as Customer’s natural
gas service provider including autherizing the release of
Customer specific information to Supplier. Customer
will provide to Supplier all account information and
documents required to appoint Supplier as Customer's
natural gas service provider no later than five (5)
business days prior to any deadline designated by
Customer's utility or LDC. Costs and expenses incurred
by Supplier as a result of a delayed or unsuccessful
enrollment will be Customer's sole responsibility,
provided the defay or failure is not a direct result of any
action or inaction by Supplier. Customer represents to
Supplier alt accounts can be enrclled by the applicable
utility or LDC enroliment deadiine for the sale and
purchase of natural gas.

26.0 Forward Contract. The Parties acknowledge
and agree that the transaction(s) centemplated under
this Agreement constitutes a “forward contract” within the
meaning of the United States Bankruptecy Code, and the
Parties further acknowledge and agree that each Party
is & "forward cantract merchant” within the meaning of
the United States Bankruptey Code.

27.0 No Third Party Beneficiaries; Relationship of
the Parties. There ara no third party beneficiaries to
this Agreement. Supplier and Customer agree that
nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to
constitute or imply a joint venture, parthership or
association or the creation or existence of any fiduciary
duty, or similar obligation or liability betwesn Supplier
and Customer. Supplier will not provide, and nothing
herein will be construed as the provision of, advice
regarding the value or the advisability of trading in



Mansfield Power and Gas, LLLC
Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

"commodity interests” which would cause Supplier or an
affiliate to he considered a commodity trading advisor
under the Commodity Exchange Act, 7 U.5.C.§ §1-25, et
seq., as amended.

28.0 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together
with the exhibits aitached hereto and all Confirmations,
constitutes the entire understanding of the Parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement
supersedes and replaces any and all previous
understandings in any manner relating to the subject
matter coentained herein.  There are no prior or
contemporanecus agreements or representations
affecting the content other than those expressed in the
Agreement, No amendment, modification or change will
he enforceabie unless submitied in writing and executed
by both Parties.

29.0 Counterparts. This Agreement may be
executed in one or more counterparts and each
executed counterpart shali be considered an original.

30.0 State Provisions. This Agreement is further
subject {o the terms and cenditions set forth in Exhibit C.
in the event of a conflict between the ferms and
conditicns of this Agreement and Exhibit C, the terms
and conditions in Exhibit C shall control. In the event of
a confiict between this Agreement and the ferms of a
Confirmation, the terms of the Confirmation shall contral.

31.0 Defined Terms
‘Administrative Fee” means & fee of $0.02 per Therm.

“Business Day’ means any day except Saturday,
Sunday, or a Federal Reserve Bank holiday, between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Eastern Prevailing
Time.

"Cash” means United States Dellars

“Costs” means fees, commissions, adminisirative,
operating, and other transaction costs, reasonably
incurred as a result of the termination of obligations
under, and new chligations that replace, a Terminated
Transaction; the Administrative Fee, when Supgplier is
the non-defaulting Party; and reasonable attorneys' fees
incurred in connection with the foregoing and enforcing
a Party's rights in relation te such termination.

‘Customer Default” means, with respect fo the
Customer, the occurrence of any of the following: (2) the
failure of Customer to make, when due, any payment
required pursuant to this Agreement if such failure is not
remedied within three (3} Business Days after written
notice and demand of payment; (b) any representation
or warranty made by Customer herein being false or
migsleading in any material respect when made or ceases
fo remain true during the term of any Cenfirmaticn; {c)
the failure of Customer to perform any material covenant
or obligation set forth in this Agreement and such failure

Last updated 3/21/25

E % Tannafield

-

Always on i

is not remedied within five (5) Business Days after
written notice; (d) Customar (i) files a petition or
otherwise commences, authorizes or acquiesces in the
commencement of a proceeding or cause of action under
any bankruptecy, insolvency, recrganization,
receivership, administraticn or other similar law, or has
any such petition filed or commenced against it, (i)
makes an assighment or any general arrangement for
the benefit of creditors, (i) otherwise becomes bankrupt
or insoivent {however evidenced), or {iv} has a liguidator,
administrator, receiver, frustee, conservator or similar
official appointed with respect tc it or any substantial
portion of its property or assets as part of bankruptey
preceeding or reorganization for the benefit of creditors;
(e) the failure of Customer to provide Performance
Assurance or otherwise satisfy its obligations under
Section 9 of this Agreement; (f) Customer consolidates
ar merges with or into, or transfers all or substantially ali
of its assets to, another entity and, at the time of such
consclidation, amalgamation, merger or transfer, the
resuliing, surviving or transferee entity fails to assume alt
the obligations of Customer under any Confirmation then
in effect; {g) an Effective Removal of any Paint of
Service Location(s) prior to the expiration of the Delivery
Term set forth in a Confirmation; or (h) Customer’s failure
to cooperate with Supplier as reasonably requirad in
arder for Supplier to perform its cbligations under this
Agreement.

“Customer Early Terminafion Payment’ means the
aggregated net amount equatl to (i) for each terminated
Transaction, the present value of such Terminated
Transaction minus the present value of a Replacement
Transaction; plus (i) Supplier's Costs.

“Delivery Point” means the point specified in a
Confirmation at which tifle to the natural gas provided
hereunder passes from Supplier to Customer.

“Effective Date” means the date the Master Agraement
was executed by the Parties as specified in the signature
block of the Master Agreement.

“Effective Removal” means a Material Usage Deviation
at a Point of Service Location which makes Supplier's
service of the Point of Service Location(s) uneconomical,
in Supplier's sole discretion. Such usage decrease
shall be treated as a removal of such Poini of Service
Location{s) from the applicable Cenfirmation and shall
constitute a Customer Default as to that specific Point of
Service Location.

"Force Majeure” means an event which prevenis the
claiming party (the “Claiming Party”) from performing its
abligations and is not within the reasonabie confrol of, or
the result of the negligence of, the Claiming Party, and
by the exercise of due diligence the Claiming Party
cannot overcome, including, but not limited to, acts of
God; fire; flocd; terrorism; breach or non-performance by




Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC
Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

E ® taansfield

FEREN B TS

Always on

the LOC; governmental reguiatory changes applicable to
natural gas costs; natural gas transportation and

distribution interruption, including without iimitation a

condition resulting in the curtailment or related disruption
of natural gas supply or transmission on the naturai gas
transmission and/or distribution system, inciuding a
Force Majeure event experienced by any utility, LDC or
governmental agency, earthguake; war;, riot; or
requirements, actions or failure to act on the part of
governmental authorities,

“Contract Quantity” means the consumption velume of
natural gas agreed upon by Customer and Supplier and
specified in a Confirmation based upon at least one year
of historlcal usage information provided to Supplier
concerning Custemer’s load requirements for each Peint
of Service Locaficn In a Confirmation.

“Material Usage Deviation” means any non-weather
related shift or change in Customer's monthly usage of
natural gas for any single Point of Service Location which
is equai to or greater than a 10% increase or decrease
from the Coniract Quantity for that single Point of Service
Location.

“Mcf" means 1,000 cubic feet of naturai gas.

“Performance Assurance” means (i) Cash; (i) an
irrevocable letter of credit in favor of Supplier issued ard
maintained by a major U.S. commercial bank having a
credit rating of at least A- by Standard & Poor's, in form
and content reasonably acceptable to Supplier and
continuing in fuil force and effect until the expiration of
termination of the Agreement; or (i) a prepayment or
other form of payment reascnably acceptable to
Suppher.

“Replacement Transaction” means a replacement
contract for the applicable Transaction, calculated using
the remaining Contract Quantity specified in the
applicable Confirmation as of the termination date
multipfied by the then current market prices reasonably
expacted to be available, A Party is not required to
enter into a replacement coniract fo determine its
damages. Current market prices may be determined by
reference to infarmation available internally to Supplier
or from third parties, including any or all settlement prices
of NYMEX gas futures contract, quotations from leading
dealers, similar sales or purchases or cther bona fide
offers, all as commercially available and adjusted for
differences in term, firansportation costs and other
reievant factors.

“Supplier Default’ means the occurrence of any of the
following: (a} the failure of Supplier to perform any
material covenant or obligation setl forth in this
Agreement and such failure is not remedied within five
(5) Business Days after written notice; or {b) Supplier (i)
files a petition or otherwise commences, authcrizes or

Last updated 3/21/25

acquiesces in the commencement of a proceeding or
cause of action under any bankruptcy, insoivency,
recrganization, receivership, adminisiration or other
similar law, or has any such petition fited or commenced
against it, (i) makes an assignment or any general
arrangement for the benefit of creditors, (iii) otherwise
becomes bankrupt or insolvent (however evidenced), or
(iv} has a liguidator, administrator, receiver, trustee,
conservator or similar official appointed with respect to it
or any substantial portion of its property or assets as part
of bankruptcy proceeding or reorganization for the
benefit of creditors.

"Supplier Early Termination Paymeni” means the
aggregated net amount equal to (i} for each terminated
Transaction, the present value of a Replacement
Transaction minus the present value of such Terminated
Transaction; plus (i) Customer's Costs. The non-
defaulting party may take into account (a) losses
associated with transportation and (b) brokerage fees,
commissions and other similar transaction costs and
expenses (including attorneys’ fees and court costs, if
any) reasonabily incurred by the non-defaulting party
either in {1) terminating any arrangement pursuant to
which it has hedged iis cbligations or {2) entering into
new arrangements which replace a Terminated
Transaction.

“Terminated Transaction” means for each Transaction
terminated pursuant to this Agreement, the present
value of the Transaction had it not been terminated,
calculated using the remaining Confract Quantity
specified in the applicable Confirmation as of the
termination date multiplied by the Contract Price
specified in the applicable Confirmation.

“Taxes” means all federal, state, and local taxes, utility,
gross recelpts, franchise, excise and other taxes, fees,
licenses, permits and assessments, emission aliowance
costs, or governmental charges imposed as a result of
Customer's purchase of natural gas from Supplier;
provided however, that the term shall not be construed
to include federal or state taxes imposed on Suppliers
net income or property.

“Therm” means a unit of heat equal to 100,000 British
thermal units,



ﬁ Manstichd

hread b

Muways on i

Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC
Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

{Signatures an the following page)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, autherized representatives of the Parties have axecuted this Agreement effective as of the
Effective Date.

SUPPLIER: CUSTOMER:

Ed Yo S e .S -

By' Ed Young (Apr 30, 2025 08:55 EDT) . ) ] N "
N Ed Young Name: /ﬁ}j/ ) ""Jﬂ };m Y J [l ?{"{" N
ame: . ‘
Tl SVP, Commercial Operations Title: @ Foetfer ot f:e VG £
Hle:
Apr 30, 2025
Effective Date:

Signature Page Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

Last updated 3/21/25




Exhibit A: Form of Transaction Confirmation I u M

Energy. Simpl
Master Commercial Natural Gas Sales Agreement =Ee=p
Between Mansfield Power & Gas, LLC (Supplier) and Park District of Highland Park (Customer)
Transaction Confirmation Date: 04/24/2025 Confirmation Number: 3382

|

This Transaction Confirmation is an integral part of the Master Commercial Natural Gas Sales Agreement referenced above.

The Parties hereby agree to the terms and conditions set forth herein for Customer’s Point of Service Locations set forth in Exhibit B
Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in the Exhibit shall have their meanings set forth elsewhere in the Agreement

Summary of Terms

Delivery Term: 36

Delivery Period Start Date:  8/1/2025

Delivery Period End Date: 7/31/2028

Local Distribution Company: North Shore Gas

Delivery Point: CityGate

Product Type: Fixed Price Full Requirements / 100% Swing

Contract Price: Customer will pay the Contract Price multiplied by each Dth of natural gas provided hereunder (”Usage”) for each
applicable billing period. The Contract Price equals the Commodity Price as set forth below. The Contract Price may also include a
separate line item for all supply based charges, balancing and nomination costs, applicable Taxes, and regulatory fees. Supplier may
collect such Taxes from Customer by invoicing Customer for the amount of such Taxes.

Commodity Price ($/Dth): $4.17/dth

Mansfield Customer Service ChargeWaived
Utility Unaccounted for Gas Passed-Through at Cost

Account Information: Customer represents the account information listed on Exhibit B, Point of Service Location(s), is for Customer’s
own account(s) with Customer’s local utility. Customer acknowledges Supplier will rely on the accuracy of the account information listed
on Exhibit B in performing its obligations under this agreement. Customer authorizes Supplier to prepare and submit to Customer’s local
utility any required documents appointing Supplier as Customer’s natural gas service provider including authorizing the release of
Customer specific information to Supplier. Customer will provide to Supplier all account information and documents required to appoint
Supplier as Customer’s natural gas service provider no later than five (5) days prior to any deadline designated by Customer’s utility.
Costs and expenses incurred by Supplier as a result of a delayed or unsuccessful enrollment will be Customer’s sole responsibility,
provided the delay or failure is not a direct result of any action or inaction by Supplier. Customer represents to Supplier all accounts can
be enrolled on the Start Date for the sale and purchase of natural gas.

Forecast Usage:

Month Volume (Dth) Month Volume (Dth)
January 1,020 July 700
February 760 August 660
March 660 September 480
April 550 October 550
May 870 November 690
June 960 December 820

Payment Type Dual Billing
Payment to Supplier is due Twenty (20) calendar days from the Supplier invoice date. The LDC will separately invoice Customer for the
LDC charges and payment is due to the LDC in accordance with its tariffs and invoice instructions.



Supplier shall calculate Customer’s invoice based on Customer’s actual usage. Supplier's ability to invoice Customer s dependent on the
LDBC's ability to furnish Supplier with all necessary information, including Customer’s metered usage. I Supplier has not timely received
such information from the LDC, Supplier will, to the extent necessary, estimate charges and credits for a billing period and reconcile such
estimates against actual charges and credits in a future invoice(s}. Each invoice is also subject to adjustment for errors in arithmetic,
computation, meter readings or other errors, provided that interest shall not accrue on such adjustments. As supplemented by this
Transaction Confirmation, all other Terms and Conditions contained in the Agreement remain in full force and effect.

Special Conditions:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective the day and year first above written.

Mansfield Power & Gas, LLC Customer: Park District of Highland Park
By: P{—V%”H By: ﬁdﬁ./%
Title: SVP, Commercial Operations Title: Fonamie Q v e o For

pate: Apr 30,2025 Date: s
& E




Mansfield

1 Energy. Simplified.

Exhibit B: Point of Service Locations
Master Commercial Natural Gas Sales Agreement

Customer Name Address City St Zip Utility Account # Meter # Rate
Park District of Highland Park 3100 Trallway Highland Park L 60035 0601145072-05005 NS7745 FST

Park District of Highland Park 1240 Fredrickson P Highland Park IL 60035 0602405421-00004 N179425 85T




Mansfield

Exhibit C: State Specific Terms and Conditions - lHlinois ki
Enargy. Sirvplified.

Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement

The following terms and conditicns apply to any Transaction in which delivery of natural gas occurs In the State of lllincis. To the extent
that the terms set forth in this Exhibit C conflict with the Master Gas Sales Agreement, the terms of this Exhibit C shall contrel. Any
capitalized term not defined in this Exhibit have the meaning assigned to such term in the Master Agreement.

The following terms shall have the meanings set forth below when used in the Agreement or in this Exhibit C.

“Delivery State” means the State of lllinois,

“ICC” means the lllinois Commerce Commission.

“Local Distribution Company” means the utility distributing natural gas, delivered to its citygate from a transmission
pipeline or gathering system, to residential, commercial and industrial end-users over & local geographic area (“LDC”).
“Public Utilities Act” means the legislation enacted by the lfiinois Legislature and codified at 220 lllinois Compiled Statutes
{(“IL.CS") 05-101 et. seq. ' '

553 W Y Disclosures and Additionals Term

Letter of Autharization: Upon the execution of a Confirmation, Customer shall aiso execute the Letter of Authorization-
Agency attached to this Exhibit C.

Customer Representation/Waiver of Protection Rules: Customer represents and warrants to Supplier that it is not
purchasing natural gas hereunder for residential use. Customer further represents and warrants to Supplier that it
consumes mare than 5,000 therms of natural gas annually for its premises located within lllinois. Customer and Supplier
acknowledge and agree that regulations or state laws enacted to protect residential and very small commercial consumers
do not apply to this Agreament. If there is any conflict between any such rules and this Agreement, the Parties acknowledge
that this Agreement will control.

Repair Services: If Customer is receiving consolidated biiting services from Supplier, Supplier consents to Customer directly
instructing the LDC to perform repair services and Supplier shall invoice Customer for the actual costs billed to Supplier by
the LDC for the performance of such repair services

3. invoices and Silling
Change in Billing Method. [f Supplier, at its sole election, chooses to switch to Utility Consolidated Billing (if available) or the
Duel Billing Option, it shall provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Customer of such change. If the Utility
Consolidated Billing or Duel Billing Option is implemented, all invoicing and payment requirements, including payment due
date, late payment charges, deposit requirements and payment methods, shall all be determined by the LDC in accordance
with applicable law and the LDC tariff. Customer shall comply with such terms and pay the invoice submitted by the LDC by
the due date established by the LDC.

Disconnection of Service, The LDC has the right, pursuant to the Public Utilities Act Sec. 8-202 and the terms of the LDC's
tariff, to disconnect electricity service in specified instances in which Customer fails to timely pay its involces, In such
instance, The LDC is required to give Customer prior written notice of such disconnection and an opportunity for Customer
to pay its past due invoices. This disconnection right of the LDC applies to this Agreement and to the natural gas service
provided by Supplier.

Tax Exemption Notice: If Suppfier does not receive the proper tax exemption documentation within thirty (30} days of
enrollment date, Customer must petition the Delivery State for any tax refunds due.

4, T Notices  iiiiEain i
MANSFIELD POWER AND GAS LLC
NOTICES / CORRESPONDENCE: BILLING/ACCOUNTING MATTERS: PAYMENTS:
Manstield Power and Gas LLC Manstield Power and Gas LLC Wire/ACH to JP Morgan Chase
notices@mansfieldpowersas com 1025 Airport Parkway WIRE: 021000021
Gainesville, GA 30501 ACH: 061092387
Phone: (678) 207-3350 Account Name: Mansfield Power & Gas

Email: customercare@mansficldpowergas.com  Acct #: 133828639




2 Mansfield

l Energy. Sinpified.

CUSTOMER
NOTICES / CORRESPONDENCE: BILLING/ACCOUNTING MATTERS:
AP/Billing Contact: Mari-Lynn Peters, CPA \ Billing Meters: (check one)
. %f , All Meters One Invoice
AP/Billing Email: Plpeters@pdhp.org P f,‘;t.,,;.f”;'iﬁﬂw i A f{f) @ fﬁ}% @ One Invoice per Meter
{‘J"‘ﬁ

AP/Billing Phone Number: 847-579-3138

erg .

For Emergencies or Gas Leaks, call your respective LDC below:
Ameren lllinois: 1-800-755-5000

North Shore Gas Company: 1-866-556-6005

Nicor Gas Company: 1-888-642-6748

Peoples Gas: 1-866-556-6002



2 Mansfield

Enargy. Simplified.

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION AND AGENCY

As evidenced by the signature below and the execution of Exhibit A of the Master Commercial Natural Gas Sales Agreement
dated April 23, 2025 {“Confirmation”}, and in accordance with prices, terms and conditions set forth in the Confirmation
and the Master Gas Sales Agreement by and between Park District of Highland Park and Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC
{("Supplier"), Customer hereby agrees to the following:

A, Customer authorizes Supplier to take all actions required to switch Customer's natural gas service provider to Supplier
as of Start Date specified below for the Customer service locations listed in Exhibit B of the Master Commercial Natural Gas
Sales Agreement. Customer Specifically authorizes Supplier o submit to North Shore Gas ("LDC") a Direct Access Switch
Request {"DASR") required for Supplier to begin providing natural gas to Customer as of the Start Date.

B. Customer authorizes LDC to provide Supplier with information concerning Customer’s historical usage, rate class
designation and other Customer load and billing data required for Supplier to provide service to Customer.

C. Customer understands and acknowledges that it may owe charges to its current natural gas provider as a result of
switching providers. Customer should consult with its current natural gas provider te determine if any such charges would
be incurred.

DELIVERY PERIOD:
Start Date: End Date:
8/1/2025 7/31/2028
Customer: Park District of Highland Park

By: TR L LT
Title: ). re e« "f'u‘ - O ‘F g.f e a0
Date: ‘5://3 7}/ 75

- iz §ar\
Pork Dystref 23 A a
«f’% e Hhe w/ é,}’a,gﬁ-;"s;“f(

g Par ¥

Customer Billing Address:

ATTN: Sompmbemtizey-
536 Ridge Rd

Highland Park, IL 60035




PE@PLES GAS™ N®RTH SHORE GAY o Shore Gas
NATURAL GAS DELIVERY | NATURAL GAS DELIVERY 200 East Randolph Street
Chicaga, 1L 60601

AGENCY AGREEMENT

Park District of Highland Park {Principal), with a Federal Employee Identification Number (EEIN)
number of 36-6005927, having obtained prior authorization from the below listed customer(s) or
either: (1) is the below listed customer, or {2) is otherwise the controlling entity for the below
customers, hereby appoints and authorizes {Mansfield Power & Gas LLC) (“Supplier”) to act on the
following North Shore Gas Company’s or The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company’s {alternatively
the “Company”) customer(s) behalf to execute any and all documents, and to take any and all
actions necessary to the following utility customers’ participation in Company's transportation and
storage of customer-owned gas program. Supplier is hereby also authorized to request and receive
from Company available information regarding billing and payments. Supplier is further authorized
to request addition or deletion of any of the below listed account(s) from Company's transportation
program.

Utility customer name FEIN number | Account number Service address

3100 Trailway Highland Park, IL

Park District of Highland Park 36-6005927 | 060114507200005 60035

1240 Fredrickson Pl., Highland

—_ ioh] )
Park District of Highland Park | 36-6005927 | 060240542100004 Park, IL 60035

For additional account numbers please submit an additional form,

Principal: Park District of Highland Park
CHECK ONE
@ Customer of Record [j Parent Company |:| Authorized Agent |:] Management Company

Signature: <72\‘”< /’/’/";"“)‘;‘""’%)Z

Printed name: /‘/f L 5.,.” FAVI ~ fpé’ "?‘{f’fﬂg
Title: Qh’g’{; tor o {' §’k”‘*i’“§f? o

e-mail address:  p [/ jf:) st €5 & PO P ai?f"";}
Telephone number: 47 <7 "';? EYaEy 4

Date: ém,«fg; ;;}/d«“{'

Feoples Gas and North Shore Gas | Subsidizries of the WEC Energy Groun




‘ NVemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Jeff Smith, Director of Planning and Projects; Brian Romes, Executive Director
Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Approval of the Wireless Access Point Purchase

Summary

Replacement of Wireless Access Points throughout the Park District is budgeted in the 2025 Capital Plan. This project
will replace equipment that provides wireless internet in our facilities and parks that is reaching end of life.

Quotes were received for this equipment as the purchase or installation of data processing equipment, software, or
services is not adapted to award by competitive bidding. Therefore, competitive bidding is exempt by Park District
Code. The installation of this equipment will be L6 Technology covered by our current IT Managed Services Provider
Agreement.

Financial Impact

Budgeted Capital Funds $45,000.00
Wireless Access Point Purchase $50,107.00
Amount Over Budget $ 5,107.00

Recommendation

Staff and the Finance Committee recommend approval from the Park Board of Commissioners to authorize the
Executive Director to enter into an agreement with L6 Technology for the purchase of Wireless Access Points in the
amount of $50,107.00.




Proposal for

Ruckus WiFi 2025

1

PARK DISTRICT

of HHGHLAND PARK

Prepared By

E TECHNOLOGY

1S376 Summit Avenue Suite 5D
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630-656-9191



IE TECHNOLOGY

Qty Product

18 AP
15 AP
50 AP

83 License

CLIENT

Park District of Highland Park

Proposal Pricing

Ruckus WiFi 2025

Description

Ruckus T350d, omni, outdoor access point, 802.11ax
2x2:2 internal BeamFlex+, dual band concurrent. One
Ethernet port, PoE input, DC input, USB. -40°C to 65°C
Operating Temperature. Includes mounting bracket. Does
not include PoE injector.

Ruckus R550 dual-band 802.11abgn/ac/ax Wireless Access
Point with Multi-Gigabit Ethernet backhaul and onboard
BLE/ZIgbee,, 2x2:2 streams (2.4GHz/5GHz) OFDMA, MU-
MIMO, BeamFlex+, dual ports, 802.3at PoE support. Does
not include power adapter or PoE injector. Includes Limited
Lifetime Warranty. — With SZ AP Mgmt. License for
SZ144/vSZ, includes Support for AP 3yr, includes RUCKUS
Analytics Subscription 3yr. - DCRC

Ruckus R650 dual-band 802.11abgn/ac/ax Wireless Access
Point with Multi-Gigabit Ethernet backhaul, 4x4:4 + 2x2:2
streams, OFDMA, MU-MIMO, BeamFlex+, dual ports,
PoH/uPoE/802.3at PoE support. Does not include power
adapter or PoE injector. Includes Limited Lifetime Warranty.
— With SZ AP Mgmt. License for SZ144/vSZ, includes
Support for AP 3yr, includes RUCKUS Analytics
Subscription 3yr. - POGO

SZ AP Mgmt License for SZ144/vSZ, includes Support for
AP 3yr, includes RUCKUS Analytics Subscription 3yr.

TOTAL:

*Shipping is Not Included in Proposal Pricing.

Unit Price

$604.00

$344.00

$474.00

$125.00

*Payment due within 30 days for all Hardware and Software.

** Please sign and send back to bookkeeping@Létech.com.

CONTRACTOR

L6 Technology, Inc.

Signature: Signature:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Total

$10,872.00

$5,160.00

$23,700.00

$10,375.00

$50,107.00

- Ruckus WiFi 2025


mailto:bookkeeping@L6tech.com

‘ NMemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Liz Gogola, Director of Communications and Marketing; Brian Romes, Executive Director
Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Adoption of the Beach and Boating Safety Week Proclamation

Summary

Each year, as summer begins, the United States Lifesaving Association (USLA) sponsors National Beach
Safety Week to remind beachgoers to use caution in the aquatic environment. National Beach Safety
Week is typically the week before Memorial Day. Local communities and agencies assist in promoting
National Beach Safety Week by proclamation declaring Beach Safety Week in their communities.

Additionally, as boating continues to be a popular recreational activity for nearly 100 million Americans
the U.S. Coast Guard and its federal, state, and local safe boating partners encourage all boaters to
explore and enjoy America’s beautiful waters responsibly. National Safe Boating Week also begins the
week before Memorial Day and is observed to bring attention to important life-saving tips for
recreational boaters so that they can have a safer, more fun experience out on the water throughout
the year. The Coast Guard estimates that human error accounts for most boating accidents and that
life jackets could prevent nearly 75 percent of boating fatalities. Through basic boating safety
procedures — carrying life-saving emergency distress and communications equipment, wearing life
jackets, attending safe boating courses, participating in free boat safety checks, and staying sober
when navigating — we can help ensure boaters on America’s coastal, inland, and offshore waters stay
safe throughout the season.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval from the Park Board of Commissioners adoption of the Beach and Boating
Safety Week Proclamation declaring May 17 — 23, 2025, as Highland Park Beach and Boating Safety
Week.




Park District of Highland Park

Beach and Boating Safety Week Proclamation
May 17 through May 23, 2025

National Beach Safety Week and National Safe Boating Week are observed to bring attention to important life-saving
tips for beach goers and recreational boaters so that they can have a safer, more fun experience participating in boating
and beach activities throughout the year.

WHEREAS, the beautiful Lake Michigan waters and public beaches of Highland Park, lllinois represent valued
recreational resources; and,

WHEREAS, Highland Park residents and visitors alike are drawn to our boating and beach facilities each year; and,

WHEREAS, drowning is one of the leading causes of death in the U.S. and the world; most people who drown are good
swimmers; and the aquatic environment has dangers to swimmers, particularly rip currents, that can be effectively
managed through public awareness and the vigilance of professional lifeguards; and,

WHEREAS, on average, 650 people die each year in boating-related accidents in the U.S.; 75 percent of these are
fatalities caused by drowning; and most of these accidents are caused by human error or poor judgment and not by
the boat, equipment, or environmental factors; and a significant number of boaters who lose their lives by drowning
each year would be alive today had they worn their life jackets.

WHEREAS, for reasons of public safety, an annual reminder of the joys and hazards associated with the aquatic
environment are appropriate at the commencement of the busy summer beach season; and,

WHEREAS, Highland Park residents and visitors alike must remember: Only Swim in Designated Swimming Areas; Learn
to Swim, Swim Near a Lifeguard, Swim with a Buddy, Check with the Lifeguards, Use Sunscreen and Drink Water, Obey
Posted Signs, Keep the Beach and Water Clean, Learn Rip Current Safety, Enter Water Feet First, and Wear a Life Jacket
when Boating.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Park Board of Commissioners by virtue of the authority vested in us for the Park District of
Highland Park do hereby support the goals of the Safe Boating and Beach Safety Campaigns and proclaim May 17-23,
2025, as Beach and Boating Safety Week in Highland Park.

We urge all residents using our waters and beaches to enjoy themselves this year, while taking appropriate measures
to protect themselves and their children.

Adopted this 7" day of May 2025.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners




‘ NMemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Brian Romes, Executive Director

Date: May 07, 2025

Subject: Resolution 2025-04 — A Declaration Honoring Calvin Bernstein for his Contributions to

the Park District of Highland Park While Serving as a Park Board Commissioner from
May 2007 through May 2025

Summary
A resolution will be presented on May 07, 2025 honoring Calvin Bernstein for his 18 years of service as a
volunteer to the Park District of Highland Park.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval from the Park Board of Commissioners for Resolution 2025-04 — A Declaration
Honoring Calvin Bernstein for his Contributions to the Park District of Highland Park While Serving as a Park
Board Commissioner from May 2007 through May 2025.




‘ NMemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Brian Romes, Executive Director

Date: May 07, 2025

Subject: Resolution 2025-05 — A Declaration Honoring Barnett Ruttenberg for his Contributions

to the Park District of Highland Park While Serving as a Park Board Commissioner from
May 2013 through May 2025

Summary
A resolution will be presented on May 07, 2025 honoring Barnett Ruttenberg for his 12 years of service as a
volunteer to the Park District of Highland Park.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval from the Park Board of Commissioners for Resolution 2025-05 — A Declaration
Honoring Barnett Ruttenberg for his Contributions to the Park District of Highland Park While Serving as a Park
Board Commissioner from May 2013 through May 2025.




‘ NMemorandum

To: Park Board of Commissioners

From: Brian Romes, Executive Director

Date: May 07, 2025

Subject: Resolution 2025-06 — A Declaration Honoring Brian Kaplan for his Contributions to the
Park District of Highland Park While Serving as a Park Board Commissioner from May
2011 through June 2024

Summary

A resolution will be presented on May 07, 2025 honoring Brian Kaplan for his 13 years of service as a volunteer
to the Park District of Highland Park.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval from the Park Board of Commissioners for Resolution 2025-06 — A Declaration
Honoring Brian Kaplan for his Contributions to the Park District of Highland Park While Serving as a Park Board
Commissioner from May 2011 through June 2024.




To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Matthew Bachler - Accounts Payable Administrator
Mari-Lynn Peters - Finance Director
Brian Romes - Executive Director

Date: May 7, 2025

Subject: Bills presented for the Board's review on May 07, 2025.
Checks written April 28, 2025 to May 01, 2025.

BILLS

DATE AMOUNT

April 28, 2025 Emergency Check $ 3,000.00
May 01, 2025 $ 104,424.67
Bank Drafts $ 10,014.18
P-Card $ 177,643.23
TOTAL $  295,082.08
PAYROLL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL $ -

GRAND TOTAL $  295,082.08



q‘g;LD'ST% Check Register

Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04592 - 04/28/25 Studio E 16, LLC Emergency
Check
%"—A 8, By Vendor DBA Name
NDY
Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Bank Code: AP-AP BANK
18411 STUDIOE 16, LLC 04/28/2025 Regular 0.00 3,000.00 192253
PDHP_25TEST Invoice 04/22/2025 PDHP Recruitment Video 0.00 3,000.00
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 1 1 0.00 3,000.00
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
1 1 0.00 3,000.00

4/28/2025 9:26:44 AM Page 1 of 2


https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%206760bfd2-ab88-4a3a-a7b1-b2ca013e5d68

Check Register Packet: APPKT04592-04/28/25 Studio E 16, LLC Emergency Check

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
99 POOLED CASH FUND 4/2025 3,000.00
3,000.00

4/28/2025 9:26:44 AM Page 2 of 2



Vendor Number
Payable #
Bank Code: AP-AP BANK

21225
2796117

10055
2615983

17720
04122025

16949
1169059

21224
2801050

10502

INV-00011813

17203
2795953

10637
04252025

16915
04222025

10974
6048.100-13

11196
20250300686

19937
SINV108619

21146
MS18920

20426
01012284

16866
04302025

13391
04282025

Park District of Highland Park, IL

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Date Payable Description

Vendor DBA Name
Payable Type

ABC PRINTING COMPANY 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/14/2025 Business Cards Taelor Schmitz & Phelicia J...
Invoice 04/24/2025 Ice Show Yard Signs X Qty 20

ADELE NATHAN 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/24/2025 Refund

AEREX PEST CONTROL 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/16/2025 April 2025 - Pest Control for Heller Nature...
ALAN SPECTOR 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/12/2025 House Baseball Game 04/19/2025 X Qty T...
ANCEL,GLINK,DIAMOND,BUSH 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/11/2025 March 2025 Legal Services

ANDERSON LOCK 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/07/2025 Glossy White Smart Cards X Qty 1,000
CINDY PETREY 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/29/2025 Refund

CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 02/21/2025 BCOM-2024-00118, 636 Ridge Rd Permit
CLAIRE WEILER 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/24/2025 Refund

DAVID DILLON 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/25/2025 House Baseball Game 04/26/2025 X Qty T...
DURABILT FENCE CO INC 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 03/31/2025 Park Ave Beach Installation 03/28/2025
FALCONS HOCKEY ASSOCIATION 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/22/2025 Little Falcons - Spring 2025 Session

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES IN( 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/15/2025 Dome Improvements - Prof Services 3/1/2...
ILLINOIS STATE POLICE 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 03/31/2025 3/1/25 - 3/31/25 Background Checks
IMAGING ESSENTIALS, INC. 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 03/12/2025 W/R 15 Mil Scrim Vinyl - 3" - 42" X 40' - 1 ...
IT1 CONSULTING, LLC 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/22/2025 Microsoft 365 Licenses 03/13/25 - 04/12/...
iT1 SOURCE, LLC 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/25/2025 Cunniff TV

JEFF COHEN CREATIVE LTD 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/30/2025 April 2025 Photography @ Rec, Midnight ...
JIM STATZA 05/01/2025 Regular

Invoice 04/28/2025 Travel Baseball Umpire - Five Games April ...

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

Check Register

Packet: APPKT04601 - 05/01/25 Check Print

By Vendor DBA Name

Payment Amount

Payable Amount

491.76
131.76
360.00

1,910.00
1,910.00

73.00
73.00

160.00
160.00

13,992.12
13,992.12

5,130.00
5,130.00

250.00
250.00

2,480.80
2,480.80

250.00
250.00

160.00
160.00

9,395.00
9,395.00

3,311.62
3,311.62

2,082.00
2,082.00

400.00
400.00

252.04
252.04

2,392.03
2,392.03

318.88
318.88

912.50
912.50

450.00
450.00

Number

192254

192255

192256

192257

192258

192259

192260

192261

192262

192263

192265

192266

192267

192268

192269

192270

192271

192272

192273

5/1/2025 12:46:21 PM

Page 1 of 3


https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2041f9382a-24ca-470e-b5a5-b2cf00d589c2
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203574c285-172d-4a4e-93bb-b2cf00caaab3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e3c227ac-4161-400c-a77e-b2cf00b9203c
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2049fd3a58-aa8e-4336-8550-b2cf00c17be4
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e1b8940d-d02b-44de-a71a-b2cf00ce798b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20636cc6cb-3630-40ee-8a01-b2cf0121d4b5
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c7b2b07c-1507-417f-974c-b2cf00c6f164
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200bc26541-f351-43cc-a68e-b2cf0099fe05
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ce27fbe2-e697-4a99-9494-b2cf00e57730
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%201e0f5e37-1d90-40d4-aaf2-b2cf00b3bbe0
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209bdfb58a-9ee0-434a-889a-b2ce012b8277
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%205041e4c9-ef6b-42d7-aa72-b2cf010381ec
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209990b7f2-eebd-4846-a15b-b2cf011b6565
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2091147cf4-a3f6-432e-a161-b2cf010274ab
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d70fad00-66c7-46cb-88dd-b2cf00dd0446
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%207380f07d-b333-46a4-b713-b2cf00cc12ca
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209bacd1fb-a3e1-4b2d-958a-b2cf010ab290
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203ae1ba44-429a-4751-8e83-b2cf010ef378
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203a26a666-8911-4cd7-9148-b2cf00c43b7e
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%209a76d655-7d64-4365-95a9-b2ce010d488b

Check Register

Vendor Number
Payable #

15821
04252025
04282025

20672
04282025

19579
2794491

17106
.HPO7

20702
PDH042225

PDH052325V

19928
24025-01

11541
688105

20951
3093

21226
2788491

10006
3301052025

12057
04152025
04252025
04282025

19697
04172025

12157
04172025

16459
713019

21227
CE00049

12777
0023291

Vendor DBA Name
Payable Type

JOHN ANDERSON
Invoice
Invoice

JOHN H. FIX
Invoice

JOHN OTTO
Invoice

Payable Date

04/25/2025
04/28/2025

04/28/2025

04/23/2025

Payment Date

05/01/2025

05/01/2025

05/01/2025
Refund

KMNS KIDS MUSIC NORTHSHORE LL( 05/01/2025

Invoice

L6 TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Invoice
Invoice

04/16/2025

04/22/2025
04/23/2025

05/01/2025

LAKES AND RIVERS CONTRACTING, II 05/01/2025

Invoice

LANER MUCHIN, LTD

Invoice

MASTER TRADE, INC.

Invoice

MIHO JACOBS
Invoice

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
04/01/2025

Invoice

PHILLIP FOLINO
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice

RAINES HONEY FARM

Invoice

RAY AMIDEI
Invoice

SANTO SPORT STORE

Invoice

TURFWERKS
Invoice

WILLIAMS ARCHITECTS

Invoice

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts

EFT's

04/18/2025

04/01/2025

03/14/2025

04/17/2025

04/15/2025
04/25/2025
04/28/2025

04/17/2025

04/17/2025

04/21/2025

04/16/2025

04/15/2025

Payment Type
Payable Description

Regular

House Baseball Game 04/26/2025
4/16 Glenview 9U White (5:30 pm) - Travel..

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

Regular

House Baseball Game 04/15/2025
House Baseball Game 04/24/2025
Travel Baseball Umpire - Two Games April ...

Regular

Regular

Regular

Adult Tanner Tess X Qty 10

Regular

Regular

Payment
Count
35

0

0

0

0

05/01/2025
05/01/2025
RIC Sewer Line Repair
05/01/2025
Refund
05/01/2025
05/01/2025
05/01/2025
Five Frame Nucs X Qty 10
05/01/2025
05/01/2025
05/01/2025
05/01/2025
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable
Count
40
0
0
0
0
40

35

Travel Baseball Umpire - Five Games April ...

Standard Enrollment X 36 & Prorated Enrol..

WS-C3850-12X48U-S (Refurbished) - Pickl...
Monthly IP Collaboration 05/23/2025 - 06...

Fabricate & Install Weldment to Accept N...

Client No 6024.4, Audit Response Letter - ...

NCPERS Group Life Insurance - May 2025 P..

CPR/ AED - 04/17/2025 - 7 Participants

2025 ABI Force Z-23 ST Machine w/ Tweels

Rec Center Locker Room 03/01/25 - 03/31...

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Packet: APPKT04601-05/01/25 Check Print

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment
104,424.67
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

104,424.67

Payment Amount

Payable Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

170.00
80.00
90.00

450.00
450.00

168.00
168.00

4,311.45
4,311.45

3,172.00
500.00
2,672.00

9,850.00
9,850.00

108.50
108.50

3,783.00
3,783.00

184.00
184.00

48.00
48.00

340.00
80.00
80.00
180.00

1,850.00
1,850.00

385.00
385.00

850.00
850.00

29,798.00
29,798.00

4,544.97
4,544.97

Number

192274

192275

192276

192277

192278

192279

192280

192281

192282

192283

192284

192285

192286

192287

192264

192288

5/1/2025 12:46:21 PM

Page 2 of 3


https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2087d14838-3667-4156-a0ac-b2ce01292df3
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%201f97f6df-aaf5-4300-b33c-b2ce0109862a
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20efd96195-4fac-40e1-8bde-b2ce01103eb7
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fc4196e1-d75b-4e11-bc4e-b2cf00b6419b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fae26b46-45cf-46b3-a860-b2cf00bf841f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fcb14c37-c412-4fd9-8b65-b2cf01061205
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ff7016bf-b028-4f19-8e88-b2cf0107fa4c
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20ca9d328d-911b-41fd-90c1-b2cf0101b40c
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20054bc883-100c-4c66-a903-b2cf011925ce
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20290a9b82-65b9-4e26-babb-b2cf00d9500d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%203154dc34-1fd9-4e7a-b98f-b2cf00bc1703
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%200f812b81-4825-499e-806b-b2cf00da962f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20449b0798-8ad7-4bf8-ae3f-b2cf00cf7c7d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20a42fc095-0af6-42b9-a981-b2ce0125fe7b
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20fc137e93-1ef6-41ab-8b66-b2ce01234aed
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20d73e70bc-989f-407f-9acb-b2cf00d766bc
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2060e7e53c-ff3c-4c89-9d79-b2cf00d3b77f
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%207fee1fe0-dc65-49a2-864b-b2cf00e2a38d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20c6a870f7-bc24-485b-98d8-b2cf0116eb74
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20831f5835-13dc-4606-8bee-b2cf00e425c1

Check Register Packet: APPKT04601-05/01/25 Check Print

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
99 POOLED CASH FUND 5/2025 104,424.67
104,424.67

5/1/2025 12:46:21 PM Page 3 of 3



q‘g;LD'ST% Check Register

Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04595 - P-Card Statement 3/8/25 - 4/7/25 Payment
é' By Vendor DBA Name
NDYZ
Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Bank Code: AP-AP BANK
10313 BOA P-CARD STATEMENTS 04/07/2025 Bank Draft 0.00 177,643.23 DFT0005451
040725 Invoice 04/07/2025 P-Card with PA 0.00 177,643.23
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 1 1 0.00 177,643.23
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
1 1 0.00 177,643.23

4/29/2025 11:11:45 AM Page 1 of 2


https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2002bc0d1d-c1d8-41ad-acc2-b2cd01086b7f

Check Register Packet: APPKT04595-P-Card Statement 3/8/25 - 4/7/25 Payment

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
99 POOLED CASH FUND 4/2025 177,643.23
177,643.23

4/29/2025 11:11:45 AM Page 2 of 2



Check Register

Park District of Highland Park, IL Packet: APPKT04591 - Bank Drafts 04/22/2025 ICMA 457 & Roth /
HealthEquity DCFSA & HCFSA

By Vendor DBA Name

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Bank Code: PAYROLL-PAYROLL BANK

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 04/22/2025 Bank Draft 0.00 192.31 DFT0005446
INV7724570A Invoice 04/22/2025 PMB Payments - DCFSA 2025 0.00 192.31

19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 04/22/2025 Bank Draft 0.00 228.49 DFT0005447
INV77245708B Invoice 04/22/2025 Visa Card Payments - HCFSA 2025 0.00 228.49

11161 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #302037 04/22/2025 Bank Draft 0.00 7,314.84 DFT0005445
041825 ICMA 457 |nvoice 04/22/2025 04/18/25 ICMA 457 Deductions Plan #30... 0.00 7,314.84

12825 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #705568 04/22/2025 Bank Draft 0.00 1,237.00 DFT0005444
041825 ICMA Ro... |nvoice 04/22/2025 04/18/25 ICMA Roth Deductions Plan #70... 0.00 1,237.00

Bank Code PAYROLL Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 4 4 0.00 8,972.64
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

4 4 0.00 8,972.64

4/28/2025 6:17:39 PM Page 1 of 2


https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20133baf61-b61b-4ac4-a2a2-b2ca01443899
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20e45f111c-2457-4bc1-8d0c-b2ca0144f561
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2090fcc401-bc92-451d-a202-b2ca01431b51
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%208d0a1866-488c-41c5-bafb-b2ca0141ee70

Check Register Packet: APPKT04591-Bank Drafts 04/22/2025 ICMA 457 & Roth / HealthEquity DCFSA & HCFSA

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
99 POOLED CASH FUND 4/2025 8,972.64
8,972.64

4/28/2025 6:17:39 PM Page 2 of 2



Vendor Number
Payable #
Bank Code: PAYROLL-PAYROLL BANK

Vendor DBA Name
Payable Type

Payable Date

Park District of Highland Park, IL

Payment Date

10058 AFLAC 04/28/2025
19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 04/28/2025
19658 HEALTHEQUITY INC 04/28/2025

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Payment Type
Payable Description

Bank Draft
AFLAC Deductions Period Ending 4/30/20...

Bank Draft
HC, DC, & HCDC FSA Admin Fees 2025

Bank Draft
Visa Card Payments - HCFSA 2025

Bank Code PAYROLL Summary

Payable
Count

w O w o o o

Payment
Count

W O w o o o

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Check Register

Packet: APPKT04594 - Bank Drafts 04/28/2025 HealthEquity

DCFSA, HCFSA, & HCDCFSA / AFLAC

By Vendor DBA Name

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00 624.84 DFT0005450
0.00 624.84

0.00 111.65 DFT0005448
0.00 111.65

0.00 305.05 DFT0005449
0.00 305.05

Payment
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,041.54
0.00

1,041.54

4/29/2025 11:55:02 AM

Page 1 of 2


https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2020182168-5a6e-4e64-8dd2-b2cd0135137d
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%20986e2efb-c1cd-44ad-bdfa-b2cd01332a17
https://INCODEAPP:22105/ErpPro10/apps/form/?path=AccountsPayable/PayableEntry&$filter=Id%20eq%2024b48bf0-c940-427f-857d-b2cd013462d7

Check Register Packet: APPKT04594-Bank Drafts 04/28/2025 HealthEquity DCFSA, HCFSA, & HCDCFSA / AFLAC

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
99 POOLED CASH FUND 4/2025 1,041.54
1,041.54

4/29/2025 11:55:02 AM Page 2 of 2



	AGENDA - May 07, 2025 Workshop Meeting
	Memo - Rejection of the 2025 Pickleball Court Divider and Enclosure System Purchase and Installation Bids
	Total Bas Bid
	Contractor
	$281,458.00
	MTJ Sports
	$318,733.85
	Sport Surfaces LLC

	Memo - Ratification of 2024 Club Pickle and Padel Change Order 9
	2024 Club Pickle and Padel Change Order 9
	Approval of the Interstate Gas Supply Inc. Natural Gas Service Agreement bid via Alternative Utility Services Inc. (AUS Energy) Memo
	GAS IGS Contract - Park Disctrict of HP - Jul2025 to Jul2028
	Approval of the Mansfield Power and Gas, LLC Master Commercial Gas Sales Agreement for  Natural Gas bid via Alternative Utility Services, Inc. (AUS Energy)
	GAS Mansfield Contract - Park District of HP - Aug25 thru Jul28
	Memo - Approval of the Wireless Access Point Purchase
	Wireless Access Point Purchase Proposal
	Memo - Adoption of the Beach and Boating Safety Proclamation
	2025 Beach and Boating Safety Week Proclamation
	Park District of Highland Park
	May 17 through May 23, 2025

	Memo - Resolution 2025-04 A Declaration Honoring Calvin Bernstein
	Memo - Resolution 2025-05 A Declaration Honoring Barnett Ruttenberg
	Memo - Resolution 2025-06 A Declaration Honoring Brian Kaplan
	AP Review May 07, 2025
	Board Workshop Report 05.07.25
	05-07-25

	Check Register 04.28.25 Studio E 16, LLC - Emergency Check
	Check Register 05.01.25 Check Print
	Check Register P-Card Statement 03.08.25-04.07.25 Payment
	Check Register 04.22.25 Bank Drafts ICMA 457 & Roth, HealthEquity DCFSA & HCFSA
	Check Register 04.28.25 Bank Drafts HealthEquity DCFSA, HCFSA, & HCDCFSA, AFLAC




